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Independent Auditor’s Report

Board of Directors
Christian Housing Cottonwood, Inc.
Cottonwood, Arizona

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of Christian Housing Cottonwood,
Inc. (an Arizona non-profit corporation) (Federal Housing Administration Project No. 123-EE034) as of
December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then
ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstaternent. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. '

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Christian Housing Cottonwood, Inc. as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March 28,
2012, on our consideration of Christian Housing Cottonwood, Inc.’s internal control over financial
reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements, and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide
an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. This report is an integral
part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered
in assessing the results of our audit.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole.
The accompanying supplementary information is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required
by the Consolidated Audit Guide for Audits of HUD Programs issued by the U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development, Office of the Inspector General, and is not a required part of the financial
statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of
additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is not a required part of the basic financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements.

www. eidebailly.com
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The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures apphed in the audit of the financial
statements and certain additional procedures including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting andiolher records used to prepare the financial stitements or to the
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards

. generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all

material respects in relation to the f1nanc1a1 statements as a whble

éfo M Le?P ! o
Phoenix, Arizona’
March 28, 2012
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Assets 2011 2010

Current Assets
Cash - operations
Accounts receivable - tenarits
Miscellaneous current assets
Miscellaneous prepaid expenses

Total current assets

‘Deposits Held in Trust- Funded
Tenant deposits held in trust

Restricted Deposits and Funded Reserves
Replacements reserve

Property and Equipment
Land and improvements
Buildings
Building equipment
Furniture and fixtures
Computers and equipment

Accumulated depreciation
Net property and equipment

Total Assets

See Notes to Financial Statements

—
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_ 1,087

1,144

6,157 ° 5,214
91,019 91,019
1,033,989 1,029,708
68,345 56,294
7,866 7,866
4,302 - 4,302
1,205,521 1,189,189
(455,675) (420,098)
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Christian Housing Cottonwood, Inic.
Project Number 123-EE034
Statements of Financial Position
December 31, 2011 and 2010

Liabilities and Net Assets . . r

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable - operations
Deferred revenue
Accrued wages payable
Accrued management fees payable
Miscellaneous liabilities - current |

Depoéits .
Tenant deposits held in trust ‘

|
Total current liabilities ‘
F

1
"

Long-Term Liability, Less Current Porcioxli
Loans and notes payable

Total liabilities }
Net Assets ‘

Unrestricted net deficit
Capital advance note - HUD (Note 3)

i

Total net assets %g

o
Total Liabilities and Net Asset

e _r— et e

K
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2011* © 2010
; '
$ . 13,431 $ 11,701
546 337
1,441 1,130
11,760 11,760
4,445 976
31,623 25,904
6,061 5,873
68,381 62,381
106,065 94,158
(419,335) (399,812)
1,087,700 1,087,700
668,365 687,888
$ 774,430 15 782,046
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Christian Housing Cottonwood, Inc.
Project Number 123-EE034
Statements of Activities

: ) Years Ended December 31, 2011 and 2010
i é :' |
| y
R i 2011 2010
evenue !
Net rental income i $ 135,575 $ 129,877
Financial income ‘ 21 14
Other income 8 4,961 4,238
| ¢ 140,557 134,120
i ' 1
Expense
Administrative L 44,621 42,772
Utilities i " 34,891 33,101
Operating and maintenance . 33,351 : 33,730
Taxes and insurance ‘ ! 11;117 ' 14,090
Financial - ’ ;f523 1,495
Depreciation H 35,577 33,518
| 160,080 158,706
|
Changes in Net Assets ;j (19,523) (24,577)
3 i
Net Assets, Beginning of Year ; 687‘,888 712,465
Net Assets, End of Year “ $ 663365 5 687,888
| 7 -
i “
: |
! g i
L ¢ ?
4 M i
r .
; :i ;i
} I

See Notes to Financial Statements
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Christian Housing Cottonwood, Inc. -
Project Number 123-EE034
Statemenits of Cash Flows
Years Ended December 31, 2011 and 2010

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Receipts
Rental receipts
Interest receipts
Other receipts

Expenses
Administrative
Management fees
Utilities
Salaries and wages
Operating and mainienance

Property and health insurance -

Tenant deposits held in trust
Other expense

Net Cash Provided by (used in)_Operating_

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Net deposits to replacements reserve

Purchase of fixed assets
Net Cash used in Investing Activities
Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Advances received from affiliate
Repayment of advances to affiliate

1

[}

Activities

Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities

Net Change in Cash
Cash, Beginning of Year

Cash, End of Year

See Notes to Financial Statements

page 10 0f43

mrae

f

2011" 2010

_
(25,251) (27,779
(10,560) (10,560}
(33,161) (35,229)
(16,607) (7,007)
(25,243) (31,821)
9,535) . (6,729)

(263) ¢ 844
1,443 (15,977
(119,177 . (134,258)

5
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Christian Housing Cottonwood, Inc.

Project Number 123-EEQ34
+ Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended December 31, 2011 and 2010

Reconciliation of Changes in Net Assets to Net !
Cash Provided by Operating Activities '
Changes in net assets - i‘

Adjustments to reconcile changes in net assets to net cash
provided by (used in) operating actlvmes
Depreciation !

Loss on disposal of fixed asset ‘ -

Changes in assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable - tenants
Miscellaneous current assets |
Miscellaneous prepaid expensés
Tenant deposits held in trust |
Accounts payable - operations
Deferred revenue
Accrued wages payable ,
Miscellaneous liabilities - current
Tenant deposits held in trust | ‘ ' !

Total adjustments '

e ammn .

2 rdmp

Net Cash Provided by (used in) Operating-

J

Activities

e s L

s e rmane

: Page 110f43 | -
See Notes to Financial Statements I 29

2011 2010
. —

35.577 33,518
) 627

d
(353) 157
(1,144) 57
79 (54)
(451) 291)
1730 (2,128)
209 ! (286)
311 (665)
3,469 (7.694)
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‘5 ) Christian Housing Cottonwood, Inc.
i ‘ Project Number 123-EE034
H Notes to Financial Statements

, . December 31, 2011 and 2010
i ‘

Note 1- Nature of Organization and Significant Acc;ounting Policies

Nature of Organization and Operatiorisq
l :
- : | , ‘
Chnsnfin Housnng Cottonwood, Inc. (the Qrganization) is a non-profit corporation organized by non-
denolmmatlonal Christian Churches of Arizona for the purpose of operating a 20-unit apartment complex for very
low-income e]dqr]y individuals under Section 202 of the National Housing Act. The Otganization is located in
Cottonwood, Arizona and is regulated by ﬁhe U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) as to
rental charges and operating methods. The Organization’s major program is its Section 202 Capital Advance
Program and Project Rental Assistance for the elderly. '
|

. . . - . " . | . - - - )
The Organization is also subject to Project Rental Assistance agreements with HUD, and a significant portion of
the Organization’s rental income is received from HUD. The rental assistance contract will expiré in 2016.

Cash i ‘ 3

N
i . ;

: 4 .
For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Organization considers all highly liquid assets that have an
initial maturity date of three months or les$ to be cash equivalents. The Organization classifies restricted deposits,
reserve for replacements, and residual receipts as investing activities, which may exceed federally insured limits.
"
! '
H -

Fixed Assets : ' | .

Fixed assets are stated at cost. Additions, j_i'enewals, and betterments greater than $1,000 are generally capitalized,
whereas expenditures for maintenance and'_repairs are charged to expense.

It is the policy; of the Organization to recoi':d depreciation, using the straight-line method, based on the estimated

"useful life of the individual units of property and equipment.
! -

Accumulated depreciation and estimated useful lives were as fgh)]]ows at December 31:

i . ' Accamulated
|

Depreciation

g i Estimated
i £ 2011 2010 Useful Lives
Buildings ' ' $ 407,723 $ 378,760 5 - 40 years
Building Equipment “ 33,839 27,933 5 - 40 years
Land Improvements - 2,192 1,590 10 - 15 years
4,055 3,949 3 - 10 years
7,860 7,866 5 - 10 years

r

Computers & Equipment |
Furniture & Fixtures ’
i

$ - 455,675 S 420,098

e T T T

1] N .
The Organization reviews its fixed assets whenever events indicate that the carrying amount of the asset may not
be recoverable. An impairment loss is redé)rded when the sum of the future cash flows is less than the carrying
amount of the asset. An impairment loss i§ measured as the amount by which the carrying amount of the asset

exceeds its fair value. No impairment loss is recorded at December 31, 2011 and 2010.
: If |

|
Page 12 of 43 i
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Christian Housing Cottonwood, Inc.
Project Number 123-EEQ34

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2011 and 2010

Income Taxes

The Organization is not generally subject ¢ to income taxes; as itlf is a 501(c)(3) non-profit corporatien.

The Organization evaluates its tax posmons that have been taken or are expected to be taken on income tax
returns to determine if an accrual is necessary for uncertain tax-positions. As of December 31, 2011 and 2010, the
unrecognized tax benefit accrual was zero‘ The Organization will recognize future accrued interest and penalties
related to unrecoghized tax benefits in mcome tax expense if incurred. The Organization is no longer subject to
Federal tax examination by tax authorities; for years before 2008 and state exammauons for years before 2007.

Distributions | ‘ ! 1

The Organization’s regulatory agreement with HUD stipulates, among other things, that the Organization will not

make distributions of assets or income to any of its ofﬁcers or directors.

Estimates : r

. :
The preparation of financial statements in ‘accordanee with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect cerlam reported amounts and disclosures.

Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

! ‘ i
Unrestricted Net Assets l 1 ; ' E
' i ‘

None of the Organization’s net assets is subject to donor-imposed restrictions. Accordmgly, all net assets are
accounted for as unrestricted net assets under FASB ASC 958-205 ,! o

"._ i
The costs of providing various programs and other activities are summarized on a funct:onal basis as follows at

December 31: i
! 2011 2010

b
1

| ;
1

Program Services : ; $ 149,520 ] 148,146
I .
|

Supporting Services - Management Fee S 10,560 10,560

i 5 $ 160080 $ 158,706

Reclassifications : i} . _ L
i . : :
Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2010 financial statements to conform to the 2011 presentation.
These reclassifications had no effect on the change in net assets. !
b E
' 1
Subsequent Events ; ,
E - 3 .
The Organization has evaluated subsequent events through March 28, 2012, the date which the financial
statements were available to be issued. |

Page 13 of 42
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Christian Housing Cottonwood, Inc.
Project Number 123-EE034

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2011 and 2010

Note 2 - Rent Increases

Under the regulatory agreement, the Qrganization may not increase rents charged to tenants without HUD’s
approval.

Note 3 - (Capital Advance - HUD

During 1995, the Organization entered into a Capital Advance Agreement with HUD under Section 202 of the
National Affordable Housing Act. The Organization signed a Deed of Trust securing all property, buildings, and
equipment, and in return HUD made a capital advance of $1,087,700, to pay the costs of construction. The
agreement stipulates that the advance bears no interest and shall only be repayable if the Organization does not
remain available for very low-income eligible individuals/families for a period of no less than forty years. Failure
to keep the housing available for very low-income eligible individuals/families would result in HUD billing the
owner for the entire capital advance outstanding plus interest at the rate of seven percent since the date of the first
advance. X

Note4 - HUD Funded Reserves
Replacements Reserve

Under the regulatory agreement, the Organization is required to set aside amounts for the replacement of property
and other project expenditures approved by HUD. HUD-restricted deposits, which were $6,157 and $5,214 at
December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively, are held in separate accounts and generally are not available for
operating purposes.

Residual Receipts

Any surplus cash as of the end of an annual fiscal period must be deposited within 60 days to a residual receipts
fund. This fund shall be under the control of HUD and disbursements shall be made from there for such purposes
as HUD may determine and may ultimately revert back to HUD. There was no residual receipt reserve total and
no surplus cash for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010.

Note 5- Related Party Transactions

The Organization is a component of the Christian Care Companies, The Christian Care Organization is comprised
of non-profit corporations affiliated with non-denominational Christian Churches of Arizona. The organizations
are governed by a common board of directors and share administrative facilities and employees. Related entities
include the following: Christian Care Foundation, Christian Care Retirement Apartments, Inc.; Christian Care
Assisted Living (Phoenix); Christian Care Mesa, Inc.; Christian Care Mesa II, Inc.; Christian Care Mesa ITI, Inc.;
Christian Care Tucson, Inc.; Christian Care Nursing Center, Inc.; Christian Care Manor I, Inc.; Christian Care
Manor II, Inc.; Christian Care Manor Il, Inc.; Christian Housing Mesa, Inc.; Christian Care Cottonwood, Inc.;
Christian Care Cottonwood I, Inc.; Christian Care Cottonwood IV, Inc.; Christian Care Cottonwood V, Inc.;
Christian Care Cottonwood VI, Inc.; Christian Care Cottonwood VI, Inc.; and Christian Care Cottonwood VIII,
Ine.; Christian Care Management, Inc. (MGT) and Christian Care Holding Company, Inc. (HC).

Page 14 of 43 ~ ' 9
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Christian Housing Cottonwood, Inc.
Project Number 123-EE034

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31,2011 and 2010

The Organization and MGT entered into a management agreement on a month-to-month basis under which the
Organization is to pay management fees calculated at a rate of $44 per unit per month for 2011 and 2010 and
bookkeeping fees calculated at $5 per unit per month for 2011 and 2010. Management fees charged during 2011
and 2010 were $10,560 for each year and bookkeeping fees charged were $1,200 for each year. Management and
bookkeeping fees due from the Organization were $11,760 at December 31, 2011 and 2010.

In the normal course of business, the Organization can repay shared expenses paid on its behalf and short-term
advances extended by the bank, and receive payments for shared expenses paid from and to MGT, HC, and the
following related entities that share the Cottonwood campus: Christian Care Cottonwood, Inc., Christian Care
Cottonwood 111, Inc., Christian Care Cottonwood IV, Inc., Christian Care Cottonwood V, Inc., Christian Care
Cottonwood VI, Inc., Christian Care Cottonwood VI, Inc., and Christian Care Cottonwood VIIL, Inc. The payrol
for employees working on the Cottonwood campus is paid through MGT. If the Organization needs cash during
the month, it is advanced through bank lines of credit secured by HC. Bills that pertain to multiple entities on the
Cottonwood campus are paid by a single Cottonwood entity and repaid monthly.

HUD has previously approved an advancement and repayment plan for short-term advances for Christian Care
Management, Inc. The Organization may repay these advances from Surplus Cash with HUD approval as defined
by the plan. As a result of the related party transactions described above, included in miscellaneous current assets
is $1,144 and $0 due from affiliates; included in miscellaneous current liabilities is $4,445 and $976; and included
in other loans and notes payable is $68,381 and $62,381 due to affiliates, at December 31, 2011 and 2010,
respectively. Within other loans and notes payable $68,381 is considered long-term. These balances due from and
to affiliates at year-end are non-interest bearing, unsecured, and there is no specific repayment schedule. -

In 2011 and 2010, expenses including payroll paid by affiliates on the Organization’s behalf totaled $89,232 and
$108,294, respectively. Expenses paid by the Organization on behalf of related subsidized housing projects on
the Cottonwood campus totaled $6,208 and $2,315, respectively. Net cash advanced from the bank totated $7,100
and $12,700, respectively. Net cash repaid to the bank totaled $1,100 and $6,700, respectively.

Note 6 - Property Taxes

Apartments for low income elderly are exempt from property taxes in Yavapai County. Each year the
Organization affirms its continued exemption.

Note 7- Employees’ Tax Deferred Annuity Program

The Organization has a tax-deferred annuity program under Section 403(b) of the Internal Revenue Code. An
employee is eligible to voluntarily participate in the plan if they are scheduled to work at least 20 hours per week.
In addition, once an employee reaches age 18 and has one year of service, the Organization will begin making
matching contributions. The Organization will match 100% of qualified employees’ contributions up 10 3% of the
employees’ gross pay. The total annual maximum amount that can be contributed, including both employees’ and
employer’s contribution, is 25% of the employees’ pay. The contribution charged to expense for the years ended
December 31, 2011 and 2010 was $0. The employer match that was temporarily suspended during 2009 was
reinstated as of July 1, 2011.

Page 15 of 43 10
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| Christian Housing Cottonwood, Inc.
| Project Number 123-EEQ34
‘ Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2011 and 2010

|
i

Note 8- Current Vulnerability Due to Certain Concentrations

1
The majerity of the Organization's asset balance consists of a 20-unit apartment complex for very low-income
elderly individuals. The QOrganization's operatlons are concentrated in the multifamily real estate market. In
addition, the Organization operates in a heavxly regulated environment. The operations of the Organization are
subject to the administrative directives, rulcs and regulations of federal, state, and local regulatory agencies,
including, but not limited to, HUD. Such admmlstranve directives, rules, and regulations are subject to change by
an act of Congress or an administrative change mandated by HUD. Such changes may occur with little notice or
inadequate funding to pay for the related cost, including the additional administrative burden, to comply with a
change. |

i
|
i
|
F

N
\
!
i
i

¢ Page 16 of 43 ‘ ‘ 11




CottonwoodALCP2012
Exhibit 10 .

DUNS: 8847017390000
FaxID: 1332880170-8498

i
@ Supplemenrory Information Required by HLilD

December 31,2011

Chrlshcn Housing Coﬁonwood
(Pr0|ect Number 123 -EE034) i

5?
L
i
i
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t
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|
!
i
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Christian Housing Cottonwood, Inc.
Project Number 123-EE034

Statement of Financial Position

December 31, 2011

Assets
Current Assets ]
1120 Cash - operations 0 . $
1130N Net tenant accounts recewable . ‘ G972
1190 Miscellaneous current assets | : 1,144
1200 Prepaid expenses 1,008
i .
1100T Total current assets | . ‘ " __-
1191 Tenant deposits held in trust : _ | 6,094
Restricted Deposits . ‘
1320 Replacements reserve ; o : - 6,157
i ‘ ‘ ' ' 6,157
Property and Equipment 3
1410 Land and improvements i _ ) 91,019
1420 Buildings ' ’ 1,033,989
1440 Building equipment j 68,345
1460 Furnishings | 7,866
1465 Office furniture and cqmpment : , _ 4,302
1400T Total fixed assets 5 ) 1,205,521
1495 Accumulated depreciation I' - : (455,675)
1400N Net fixed assets ; 749,846
1

1000T Total Assets - '7 $=-

12
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Christian Housing Cottonwood, Inc.
Project Number 123-EE(34
B Statement of Financial Position
i December 31, 2011
] a
Liabilities and Net Assets ’
Current Liabilities :
2110 Accounts payable - operations: i $ 13,431
2120 Accrued wages payable ;i ' 1,441
2123 Accrued management fees pay§ble 11,760
2190 Miscellaneous current liabilities 4,445
2210 Prepaid revenue i 546
2122T Total current liabilities .* ! 31,623
2191 Tenant deposits held in trust : . 6,061
Long-Term Liabilities i‘r !
2324 Other loans and notes payable 4 68,381
2000T Total liabilities | _ 106,065
Net Assets 4 :
3131 Unrestricted net deficit ' _ (419,335)
3132 Capital advance - HUD i ; 1,087,700
3130 Total metassets 668,365
2033T Total Liabilities and Equity/Net Assets $ 774,430
b |
| i
t i
: ﬁ
13
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Christian Housing Cottonwood, Inc.
Project Number 123-EE034
Statement of Activities

i Year Ended December 31,2011
)
i
Rental Income I
" 5120 Rentrevenue - gross potential 3 66,511
5121 Tenant assistance payments | 72,005
K
5100T Total rent revenue 138,516
Vacancies
5220 Apartments ‘ (2,941)
5200T Total vacancies I (2,941)
o
5125N Net rental revenue (rent revenﬂfe less vacancies) 135,575
Financial Revenue ‘i
5410 Financial revenue - project operatlons . 11
5440 Revenue from investments - rep]acements reserve 10
5400T Total financial revenue '1 21
Other Revenue 15
5910 Laundry and vending revenue .| 4,299
5920 Tenant charges j -
5990 Miscellaneous revenue % 662
5900T Total other revenue ! 4,961
5000T Total revenue ¥ . 140,557
Administrative Expenses . ,
6210 Advertising and marketing 670
6311 Office expenses * 12,761
6320 Management fee Y 10,560
6330 Manager or superintendent salanes 8,810
6350 Audit expense 5,100
6351 Bookkeeping fees/accountmg serwccs : 1,200
6390 Miscellaneous admm:stratlve expenses ! 5,520
6263T Total administrative expenses ; : 44,621
Utilities Expense
6420 Fuel cil/coal . . -
6450 Electricity ! 24,497
6451 Water . 5,251
6452 Gas : 5,143
6400T Total Utilities Expense : 34,801
i
14
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Christian Housing Cottonwood, Inc.
Project Number 123-EE034

Statement of Activities

Year Ended December 31, 2011

Operating and Maintenance Expenses

6510
6515
6520
6530
6546
6590

Payroil 4

Supplies M

Contracts ‘ b

Security payroll/contract i

Heating/Cooling repairs and m?.mtenance
Miscellaneous operating and mamtenance expenses

i

6500T Total operating and mamtenanee exXpenses

Taxes and Insurance Expenses

6711
6720
6722
6723

6700T Total taxes and insurance

Financial Expenses

6890

Payroll taxes (project's share) F

Property and liability i msurance (hazard)
Workmen's compensation ;

Health insurance and other employee benefits

,,|

e et

|
Miscellaneous financial expen s

6800T Total financial expenses 5

6000T Total Cost of Operations Before Dépreciation

5060T Profit (Loss) before Depreciation !, ?

6600

¢

Depremauon expenses i

5060N Operating Profit or (Loss) f:

51000-010 Total mortgage (or bond) pnnlzlpal payments required
during the audit year [12 monthly payments] This applies to all

]

8,108
1.560
6,347

132
. 3,411
4 13,793

33,351

1,247
5,706

256
3,908

11,117

523

523

124,503

35,577

§ (19,523)

direct loans and HUD-held and fully insured mortgages. Any HUD

approved second mortgages should be'included in this figure.

51000-020 Total of 12 monthly deposits 1'n the audit year into the
Replacements Reserve account, as required by the Regulatory
Agreement even if payments may be temporanly suspended or

reduced. b

h

. b 933

$51000-030 Replacements Reserves, or Resndual Receipts and Releases

which are included as expense items on this Profit and Loss

statement,

ii. : :
51000-040 Project Improvement Reserve releases under the Flexible

Subsidy Program that are included as expense items on this
Profit and Loss Statement.

'é
at
.
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Christian Housing Cottonwood, Inc.

, - Project Number 123-EE034
i Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended December 31, 2011

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Receipts

$1200-010 Rental receipts 3
$1200-020 Interest receipts
$1200-030 Other operating receipts
$1200-040 Total receipts
1
Disbursements '
$1200-050 Administrative i (25,251)
$1200-070 Management fee i (10,560)
$1200-090 Utilities _ (33,161)
$1200-100 Salaries and wages | ! (16.607)
$1200-110 Operating and maintenance | (25,243)
$1200-140 Property insurance || E ! (9,535)
$1200-160 Tenant security deposits Ly (263)
$1200-170 Other operating expenses C 1,443
$1200-230 Total disbursements ! ‘ (119,177)

I
§$1200-240 Net Cash Provided by (used in) Operating Activities __-
. I

Cash Flows from Investing Activities “ i
$1200-250 Net deposits to the reserve for replacements account .
$1200-330 Net purchase of fixed assets f

[ ' i
$1200-350 Net Cash Used in Investing Activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities |
$1200-450 Other financing activities,

{

S$1200-460 Net Cash provided by Finanﬂ,‘ing Activities
$1200-470 Net increase in Cash ]
S1200-480 Cash, Beginning of Year

$1200T Cash, End of Year |

< 16
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q

Chrlstlan Housmg Cottonwood, Inc.
Project Number 123- EE034

Statement of Cash Flows

Year Ended December 31, 2011

i
1
i
{
i

s
Reconciliation of Changes in Net Assets to
Net Cash from Operating Activities i
3250 Change in total net assets from operations
Adjustments to reconcile net income i‘=
to net cash from operating acuwue;s
6600 Depreciation expenses |
Changes in assets and liabilities ':é
51200-490 Tenant accounts recewab}e
$1200-500 Accounts receivable - Gther
$1200-520 Prepaid expenses i
§1200-530 Cash restricted for tenant security deposits
51200-540 Accounts payable _‘f
$1200-560 Accrued liabilities |
+ $1200-580 Tenant security deposits held in trust
$1200-590 Prepaid revenue ;
S$1200-600 Miscellaneous llablhnes
Total adjustments i

$1200-610 Net Cash provided by Operati_}"ig Activities
i

Page 23 of 43
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35,51

(353)
(1,144)
.79

(451)

1,730
311
188
209

3,469

39,615

$ 20,092
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Christian Housing Cottonwood, Inc.
Project Number 123-EE034
Attachmem to Statement of Profit and Loss — Form 92410

'i

.1

Account No. 5990 Miscellaneous Revenue

Maintenance
Miscellaneous revenue

|

Account No. 6390 Miscellaneous Administrative Expense

Uniforms - maintenance
Education/training
Unemployment taxes
Education/training
Pre-employment Screening

Miscellaneous admin expenses.

Travel & mileage
Bank charges -
Business meals

i

Account No. 6590 Miscellaneous Operatmg and Mamtenance Expense

Painting. & decorating
Electrical maintenance

Fire prevention maintenance
Piumbing maintenance
Equnpment replacement
Other repairs & maintenance
Minor maintenance

i
i

H 1
b

Account No. 6890 Miscellaneous Financial Expense

Other interest expense

Page 24 of 43

Year Ended December 31, 2011

361
301

662

25
515
2,331
475
45
353
427
1,302
47

5,520

5,751
1,089
3,860
798
50
2,204
41

13,793

523
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- Christian Housing Cottonwood, Inc.

| Project Number 123-EE034

Year End Surplus Cash Computation, sttnbuuons and Residual Receipts
| December 31, 2011

4
7

i
i

Part A - Compute Surplus Cash !

Cash . ‘
51300010 Cash _ i . $

$1300-040 Total cash

Current Obhgatlons g :
S1300-075  Accounts payable - 30 days . 4 . 13,431
S1300-100  Accrued expenses [not escrowed] .o A 13,201
§1300-110  Other current obligations T : 4,445
2210 Prepaid revenue : i 546
2191 Tenant security deposu 5 liability , 6,061
§1300-140  Total current obhganoxlys B 37,684

Surplus Cash (Deficiency) J i g

Part B - Compute Distributions to Owners
and Required Deposit to Residual Recelpts
Surplus Cash j i 3 -

£
Limited Dividend Projects i ‘
S51300-160  Annual distribution eamed during fiscal period covered by the statement
S§1300-170  Distribution accrued and unpaid as of the end of the prior fiscal period
S51300-180  Distributions and enmy'expenses pald during fiscal period covered by

statement g ' . $ -
$1300-190  Distribution Earned buifUnpaid $ -
S$1300-200  Amount Available for Ilg)istribution During i\lext Fiscal Period : N/A
$1300-210  Deposit Due Residual ﬁeceipzs ' ; $ -

Page 25 of 43 19
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i

"~ *  Christian Housing Cottonwood, Inc.

' Project Number 123-EE034
Add1tzonal Supplementary Information Required by HUD
December 31, 2011

41'
H !
H ;
Reserve for Replacements ! i
1 !
Balance, January 1, 2011 1\‘ ; $ 5,214
] .
Total monthly dep051ts {$77. 75/month) . 933
Interest § 1 10
Less disbursements f -
Balance, December 31, 2011 Ii ) $ 6,157
)
Changes in Property and Equipment h
Beginning N Ending
Balance Additions Deductions Balance
Land and improvements 191,019 $ - 3 * $ 91,019
Buildings 1,029,708 S 4,281 1,033,989
Building equipment . 56,294 .. 12,051 : 68,345
Furniture and fixtures { 7,866 * E 7.866
Computer equipment 4302 - 4,302
Total $ 1089189 $ 16332 § 1,205,521
"
Accumulated Depreciation $  (420,098) 3 (35,577) $ (455,675)
"
Net Bock Value }, 3 749,846
! o i
Schedule of Additions to Buildings and Building Equipment * !
| L _
4 inch fire line valves 3 2,258
Security keypad building #1 main entrance - 2,023
Smart zone panel fl i 1,875
Carrier condenser/coil *! 5,088
Carrier condenser/coil J 5,088
: J‘i
i $ 16,332
! — ]
3 !
: 1
i Tt il
.‘L 4
T :
4 [ t
it : '
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CPA» & DUSINESS ADVISORS

Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance
and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with
Government Auditing Standards

Board of Directors
Christian Housing Cottonwood, Inc.
Cottonwood, Arizona

We have audited the financial statements of Christian Housing Cottonwood, Inc. (Federal Housing
Administration Project No. 123-EE034) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2011, and have issued our
report thereon dated March 28, 2012. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Organization's internal control over financial reporting as
a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s interna)
control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Organization’s internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial
reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined
above,

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Organization's financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts
and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial statement amounts, However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.

www.eidebailly.com
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4

) 'i f

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors, management, others within
the Corporation, and the Department of Housing and Urban Development and is not intended to be and should not
be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

gi"’MAL?‘é

Phoenix, Arizona 1 i
March 28, 2012

‘ [
|
; '
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance with Requirements That Could Have a Direct and
Material Effect on Each Major Program and on Internal Control over Compliance in Accordance
with OMB Circular A-133

Board of Directors
Christian Housing Cottonwood, Inc.
Cottonwood, Arizona

Compliance

We have audited Christian Housing Cottonwood, Ince.’s (Federal Housing Administration Project No.
123-EE034) compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133
Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs
for the year ended December 31, 2011. The Organization’s major federal programs are identified in the
summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.
Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to its major
federal program is the responsibility of the Organization's management. Qur responsibility is to express
an opinion on the Organization's compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America, the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and OMB Circular A-133. Those
standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we pian and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
agsurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that
could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Organization's compliance with those requirements and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Qur audit does not provide a legal determination on the
Organization's compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, the Organization complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to
above that could have a direct and materiai effect on its major federal program for the year ended
December 31, 2011.

Internal Control over Compliance

Management of the Organization is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control
over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to federal
programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Organization’s internal control over
cornpliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in
order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and
to test and report on the internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control
over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal
program. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal
control over compliance.

www.eidebailly.com
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A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not ‘allow mana gement or
employees, in the normal course of performmg their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A materlal weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control such that there is a reasonable possnblhty that a materidl misstatement of the entity’s financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and cori‘_ected on a timely basis,

Our consideration of internal control over .compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material
effect on a major federal program was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and
would not necessarily identify all deficien¢ies in internal control that might be significant deficiencies or material
weaknesses. We did not identify any deﬁcwncnes inrinternal control over compliance with requirements that coald
have a direct and material effect on a major federal program that we consider to be material weaknesses, as
defined above. }
|
This report is intended solely for the mformatmn and use of the Board of Directors, management, others within
the Corporation, and the Department of Housmg and Urban Development and is not intended to be and should not
be used by anyone other than these spec1fled parties, ", , !

;
H]

|
gi,éﬁdg.(z.?a 1' - _ ?

Phoenix, Arizona )

L
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Christian Housing Cottonwood, Inc.
Project Number 123-EE034
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through |
Grantor/Program Title L

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban |
Development ﬂ

Supportive Housing for the Elderly'1
g

December 31, 2011
‘ Federal
Federal] CFDA Number Expenditures
14.157 $ 1,159,705

Fi

This schedule of expenditures of federal a\}vards includes the federal grant activity of Christian Housing
Cottonwood, Inc., HUD Project No. 123-Ee034, and is presented on the accrual basis of. accounting. The
information in this schedule is presented in‘accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of
States, Local Governments, and N on-Proﬁt;Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule
may differ from amounts presented in, or ufsed in the preparation of, the basic financial statements.

i

]
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]

Christian Housing Cottonwood, Inc.
Project Number 123-EE034

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
December 31, 2011

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results

Financial Statements

Type of auditor's report issued i
Internal control over financial reporting
Material weaknesses identified |
Significant deficiencies identified not

considered to be material weaknesses

B
- . - ] i '
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? -

Federal Awards
Internal control over major programs |
Material weaknesses identified ‘

Significant deficiencies identified not'«ji
considered to be material weaknesses
oy

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliéi‘ince for major
programs N

Any audit findings disclosed that are requ{red to be
reported in accordance with section .510(a) of Circular
A-1332 I

-

5

Name of Federal Program or Cluster :

Identification of major programs:

Supportive Housing for the Elderly 4

Dollar threshold used to distinguish bgtwéfé:n type A and type B

programs |
. Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? ;
Section II - Financial Statement Findinlfgs

None, ¢!

Unqualified
No
None reported

No

A No

None reported

Unqualified

CFDA number

14.157

$ 300,000

Yes

Section I11 - Federal Award Findings a;?d Questioned Cost Section

H
None. . ‘ b

Status of Prior Year Findings

None. ¢
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Christian Housing Cottonwood, Inc.

-Project Number 123-EE034

|
i

Certification of Officers
December 31, 2011

We hereby certify that we have examined t
HUD for Christian Housing Cottonwood, I

and accurate.

Christian Housing Cottonwood, Inc.

|
w

]
Fi
I_i

1

Name
Title
i
Name |
Title !
!
Federal Employer Identification i
Number 86-0775063
F
t
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Christian Housing Cottonwood, Inc.

Project Number 123-EE034

Certification of Managing Agent

December 31, 2011

We hereby certify that we have examined:

the foregoing financial statements and supporting data required by '

HUD for Christian Housing Cottonwood, Inc., and, to the best of our knowledge and belief, the same is complete

~ and accurate.

t
]

|

Board Member — Christian Care Management, Inc.
|

{

John Norris, Chief Executive Officer
Christian Care Management, Inc.

Federal Employer Identification
Number 94-2756711

Page 34 of 43

28



CoftonwoodALCP2012
Exhibit 10 )
DUNS: 8647017390000
FaxID: 1332880170-8498

Christian Housing Cottonwood, Inc.
Project Number 123-EE(034

i
It

Auditor Information
December 31, 2011

Audit Firm:

Federal Identification
Number:

Lead Auditor:

i
Eide Bailly LLP
Certified l;’ublic Accountants and Consultants
1850 Norith Central Avenue, Suite 400
Phoenix, Arizona 85004 '
(602) 26115844 ‘

i
|

45—02509158

Rob Leslie, CPA
Partner [l

(602) 264-8649
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'CPA« & BLISINESS ADVISORS

Independent Accountant’s ‘Report on Applying Agreed-Upen Procedures
1

Board of Directors
Christian Housing Cottonweod, Inc.
Cottonwood, Arizona

We have performed the procedure described in the second parahraph of this report, which was agreed to
by Christian Housing Cottonwood, Inc. and the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development,
Real Estate Assessment Center (REAC), solely to assist them in determining whether the electronic
submission of certain information agrees with the related hard copy documents included within the OMB
Circular A-133 reporting package. Christian Housing Cottonwood, Inc. is responsible for accuracy and
completeness of the electronic submission. This agreed-upon procedure engagement was conducted in
accordance with the attestation standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the standards applicable to attestation engagements contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. The sufficiency of the procedure is
solely the responsibility of those parties specified in this report.!Consequently, we make no representation
regarding the sufficiency of the procedure described below either for the purpose for which this report has
been requested or for any other purpose.

We compared the electronic submission of the items listed in the “UFRS Rule Information” column with
the corresponding printed documents listed in the “Hard Copy Documents™ column. The results of the
performance of our agreed-upon procedure indicate agreement or non-agreement of the electronically
submitted information and hard copy documents as shown below.

UFRS Rule Information Hard Copy Document(s) Findings
Balance Sheet, Revenue and Expense, | Supplemental Schedules with Financial Agprees
and Cash Flow Data (account numbers | Statement Data
1120 to 7100T and the S1200 series)

Surplus Cash (S1300 series of Computation of Surplus Cash, Agrees
accounts) Distributions and Résidual Receipts

Footnotes (S3100 series of accounts} Notes to the Financial Statements Agrees
Type of Opinion on the Financial Auditor’s Reports on the Financial Agrees
Statements and Auditor Reports Statements, Compliance and Internal :
(53400, §3500, and 53600 series of Control

accounts) ‘

Type of Opinion on Supplemental Auditor's Report on Supplemental Data Agrees
Data (account $3400-100) - |

Audit Findings Narrative (S3800 series | Schedule of Findings and Questioned Agrees
of accounts) ‘ Costs

General Information (S3300, S3700, Schedule of Findings and Questioned Agrees
and $3800 series of accounts) Costs .

3
. . !
www.eidebailly.com
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We were engaged to perform an aucht of the financial statements of Christian Housing Cottonwood Inc.

as of and for the year ended December 31, 2011, and have issued our reports thereon dated March 28,
-2012. The information in the “Hard Copy Documents” column was included within the scope, or was a

by-product of that audit. Further, our opinion on the fair presentatlon of the supplemental financial data

templates dated March 28, 2012, was expressed in relation to the basic financial statements of Christian

Hoasmg Cottonwood, Inc. taken as a whole. ‘ ;;
A copy of the reporting package requued by OMB Circular A-133, which includes the audltor § reports,
is available in its entirety from Christian Housmg Cottonwood, Inc. We have not performed any
additional auditing procedures since the date of the aforementioned audit reports. Further, we take no
responsibility for the security of the mformatlon transmitted electromcally to the U.S, Department of
Housing and Urban Development, REAC 1

This report is intended solely for the mformatmn and use of Christian Housing Cottonwood, Inc and the

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, REAC, and is not intended to be and should not be
used by anyone other than these specified parties.

‘&Mguﬂ. -

|
i
i
Phoenix, Arizona }
i
i
1

Loz o
—

March 28, 2012

R
b
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1. Exhibit X - Project Resource"s. A description of your project’s resources:

A copy of the most recent pro]ect Reserve and Replacement account
statement, and a Reserve for Reglacement analysis showing plans for its
use of the next five years, and : any approvals received from the HUD field

office to date.

i

Christian Care Cottonwood 1 (CCC) has 20 units and needs to reach and malntam a

minimum Reserve for Replacement Fund of $1,000 per unit.

CCC anticipates the cost of cap1tal repalrs to well exceed the funding available from the
Reserve for Replacement account and is unable tOF contribute toward the conversion

costs for the proposed ALCP pro]ect
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0 ma a tm ' p ¢ Primary Account Number 009300086073
3333 Farnam Street . : Statement Date ’ Mar 31, 2012
Omaha NE 68131 : i

Page tof 2
866.351.5646 (toll free)

0~ MRUR
BAIW-P12040121090300013 | T 7 [“-(/3'0““(00

CHRISTIAN HOUSING COTTONWOOD INC
C1 RESERVE FOR REPLAGEMENT

e 2002 W SUNNYSIDE DR

% PHOENIX AZ 85029-3534

P

!
Are you on track to meet your business goals? We are now offering an enhanced menu of
business banking services. Your banker can tell you about our flexible lines of credil, custom

loan optians and our new merchant sclutions. Ask about Better Together Business banking
today.

9300086073 - BUSINESS MONEY MARKET

Beginning Balance
Deposits/Credits
Withdrawals/Debits/Chacks
Interest Paid

Service Charges

Ending Balance

Average Daily Balanca
Year-To-Date Interest Paid
Days in Statement Period
Annual Percentage Yield Earned

4
1

i

TRANSACTION DETAIL

DEPOSITS/CREDITS
Date Description
03/08/12 IMAGE DEPQSIT
03/30/12 INTEREST PYMT
WITHDRAWALS/DEBITS :
Date : Description . Amount
! :
i
Membar FDIC mutualofomahabank.com i Equal Housing Lender

4 1
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CottonwoodALCP2012
Exhibit 10 '
MutaatotdmahaB
0 m a a a"k @ Primary Account Number 009300086073
3333 Farnam Street . Statement Date Mar 31, 2012
Omaha NE 68131 _ . Pege 1 of2

B66.351.5646 (toll free)

CI- MRER
; { F—P.-}’O-"' (00

BA IW-P 1204042 10303000131
CHRISTIAN HOUSING COTTONWOOD INC
C1 RESERVE FOR REPLACEMENT
e 2002 W SUNNYSIDE DR
% PHOENIX AZ 85029-3534

~ Are you ont track 1o mest your business goals? We are ripw offering an enhanced menu of
business banking services. Your banker can tell you about our flexible lines of credit, custom
loan options and our new merchant solutions. Ask about Better Tegether Business banking
taday. ‘

9300086073 - BUSINESS MONEY MARKET

Average Daily Balance

Year-To-Date Interest Paid

Days in Statement Period

Annual Percentage Yield Earned
i .

Beginning Balance
Deposits/Credils
Withdrawals/Debits/Checks
interest Paid

Service Charges

Ending Balance

TRANSACTION DETAIL

DEPOSITS/CREDITS | _ \ _
Date ' Description i Amount
03/08/12 IMAGE DEPOSIT ) -
03/30/12 INTEREST PYMT .
WITHDRAWALS/DEBITS
Date Description : Amount
;
Member FDIC ‘ mutualofornahabank.com 1 Equnl Housing Lender

Page 41 of 43
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eLogic Mode! ® Total OMB Approval 2535-0114 exp. 0&/F1/2014
PRAL VY
Applicant Legal Name|Christian Housing - Cottonwoed, Inc, K __ =
CCR Dolng Business As Name|0 P ___m___ «3
e HUD Program ALCP Reporiing Perlad RSt
Pragram Compaonent Reporting Start Date ouns No.J ses701739 ] - 0000}
Project N Christian Care Cottonwood Reporting End Date 2012
HUD | Policy B . . . .
Needs . Services/Activities B Measures Quicomes . ‘Measures Evalugtion Tools
Gaais | Priority .o L oL - PR S G T L
1 2 3 4 . 5 6 7
Policy Planning Programming Pre [ Post | YTD impact Pre | Posi | YTD Accountability
29 Businass Oppontunitiss-Section 3-Businesses Businesses Business Opponunities-Section 3-Businesses Businesses
|Businesses |Businesses
2 1 1
Business Opportunilies-Section 3-Dollars Daltars Business Qpportunities-Section 3-Doltars Dollars
lIDollars |Collars
25000 25000
Erptoyment Cpportunities-Other-Jobs crealed FTE —mau_s_ams_ Cppartunities-Cther-Jobs created FIE
ﬁ_ﬂm [FTE
2 2
Employment Opportunities-Other-dobs retained FTE Employment Oppotunities-Other-Jobs retained FTE
FTE .|t_3m
4 2
Employment Opportunities-Other-Persens Persons Employment Opponunities-Other-Persons. Persons
|Persons |Persons
2 2
Employment Opportunilies-Section 3-Jobs FTE Employment Opporunities-Section 3-Jobs FTE
ereated |FTE created [FTE
1 1
Employment Opportunities-Section 3-Jobs FTE _ms_u_oiqi:_ Cpportunities-Section 3-Jobs FTE
retainad |[FTE retained |FTE
1 1
Employment Oppartunilies-Section 3-Persons Persons Employmeni Opporuniies-Section 3-Persons Persgns
|Persons — ||Persons
2 2
¥VALUE! #VALUE!
’
SVALUE! #VALUE!




eLogic Model Total OMB Approval 2535-0114 exp. 08/31/2014
PR
Applicant Legal Name|Christian Housing - Cotionwood, #nc. o ___u_ 1 -
CCR Dolng Business As Kame|0 e ___a__ T
- HUD Program ALCP Reporting Period wmle
Program Componant Reporting Start Date DUNS No.| 964701739 -E
Project Name Christian Care Cottonwood Reporting End Date 2012
HUD | Pol
Goala v_._omiw Noeds Servicag/Activitles Measures Outcomes Measures Evaluation Tools
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Policy Planning Programming Pre | Post | YTD Impact Pre [. Post | YTD Accountability
2C 2 Existing elderly housing JCase Management-Frail elderly persons Persons Case Management-Frail elderly persons Persons
devalopments do not have jeligible tor ALF/SEH unil Persons obtaining accessible assisted living housing or
the necessary service-enriched housing [Persons
3B 2e | accessibility features and 21 2
supportive services to
D 2g permit trail elderly  |Gase Management-Frail elderly persons in Persons Housing-Units receiving services-Aclual [Units Units
residents (o remain  |naed of units and senvices [Persons
Independent and not be
4C 8bh | prematurely displaced 10 21 20
nursing homes.
4E 5¢ Case Management-Coordinate assisted living Services Case Management-Residents linked 10 Services
services {Services servicas-Services [Services
5e 4 4
Case Managemant-Monitor the activilies and Serviges Case Managemant-Sarvice coordinator to affer Services
sefvices of residents [Services case management services |Sarvicas
4 4
Case Management-Number of partnerships Partnerships (Case Managemeni-Number of residents with a Residents
developed with Community Health Clinics to medical home. [Residents
|estadlish medical homes for residents
IPartnerships 2 2
Case Management-Provide assisted kving Senvices Case Management-Linkages previdad 1o Persons
services (ALF)or service-enriched housing resicents-Persons [Parsons
{SEH) services |Sarvices
4 21
Case Managemenl-Resigents aware of Persons Case Management-Reduction in placement Persons
bensiils and services offered by the faclity into long-term care fadility |Persons
Persons
21 21
Housing-Units receiving senvicas-Planned Units Case Managemen!-Residents linked 10 Persons
|Units services-Persons [Persons
20 2
Housing-Design plan to agd, modify and/or Square Feet Housing-Retrefit-Add, modily and/or outlit & Square Feet
outfit a cantral kitchen of dining oom [Square central kitchen or dining room |Square Feet
Feet
1248 1248
RVALUE! Nutrition-Meais provided in cenlral dining room Meals
|Meals
3
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) " HMUDGoals © - o fl P . . . HUDPriorities © - * -
Strengthen the Natlon's Housing Market to Bolster the Economy and o Jots CraatlovEmployment (12) lmpruving‘aooese to job opponunitlas
1A |Protect Consusners {1A) Stem the foreciosure crisls. i ! _ | 1a [through information sharing, coordination with federal, state, and local
: . entitieg, and other means. i
Strengthen the Nation's Housing Market to Bolster the Econoniy and . Job Creatlon/Employment (1b) Increasing access to job training,
1B |Protect Gonsumer (1B} Protect and educate consumers when the)'( buy, ¢] 1b lcareer sarvicas, and work, supports through eoordination with federal,
refinance or rent & home. li . state, and locat entitias. .
Strengthen the Nation's Housing Market to Boister tha Econortly and . Job CreatlorvEmployment {1¢) Expanding geonomic and job creation
Protect Consumers {1C) Creata financially sustainable homegwnership opportunities for low-income residents and creaﬁng bettef rransportation
opportunities. ] 1o [peeese to those jobs and cther aconomic opportunities by Partnering with
1c . ' € |federal 2nd nonprofit agencies, private industry, and planning and
1 sconomic development organizations and by leveraging tederal and
L private 1asources. .
Strengthen the Natlon's Housing Market to Bolster tha Economy and Sustalnability (2a) Promote and preserve community assets lnc_'lumng
10 Protect Consumers (1D) Establish an accountable and sustainable housing “| 2a small businasses, fresh food markalg. parks, hospl_tals. and quality
finance systam. H schools by incentivizing comprehensive and inclusive tocal economic
Il ._ development planning. !
Moot the Need for Guality Affordable Rental Homes (24) End hemelassness! ' Sustalnability (2b) Give consumers mor infarmation about the true
24 |and substantially reduca the number of famities and individuals with severe 2p |cost of living by Incorporating both houe_;lng and transportation costa into
housing needs. Il measures aof affordability.
Meet the Need for Quality Affordable Rental Homes (28) Expand the supply | S Inabillty (2c) Improve rasidents’ health and safety, particularty that
28 of affordable rental homes whare most needed. ; 26 * lof children and other vulnerable populations, by promoting green and
i haalthy design, construction, rehabilitation, and maintanance of housing
* i . and communities.
Meet the Nead for Quallty Affordable Rental Homes (2C) Prese rve the {Sustalnabiilty (2¢) Support and promote an enargy-officient, green, ard
|attordability and improve the quality of federally assisted and prlvat'a ’ healthy housing market by retrofitting existing housing, supponting
2C Junassisted afferdable rental homes. 2d  |energy-efficient new canstruction, Impraving home energy labeling, and
promoting financing products that reduca the cartion footprint of non-
i HUD-supperted residential buildings.
Mest the Need for Quality Affordable Rental Homes (2D) Expand famillas’ Sustalnabliity (2e) Reduce energy consumption and incorporate green
2D fchoices of affordabie rental hames lecated In a broad range of con{‘munities. : 20 |building practices In the design and operation of HUD-supported
[t affardable housing,
Utllize Housing as a Platform for Improving Quality of Life (3A) Utlize HUD Sustainabllity {2f) Promata coordinated planning, integrating fedaral
34 |assistance to improve educational outcomes and early leaming and a1 |resources, and targeting technical assistance at the tocal, state, and
development. i1 ’ - |regional levels for sustainable housing and communities.
Utilize Housing as a Plattorm for Improving Quality of Lite (3B) Utilize HUD inabllity (2g) Fromote the desigh and construction of buildings
38 lagsistance to improve health outcomes. |, 2g |and corri\rnur'lltlas that are accessible and visitable by people with
4 disabliities,
Utilize Housing as a Plattarm tor tmproving Quality of Life (3C) Utilize HUD Sustainabillty (2h) Promote the use of climate-resiient and disaster-
3C | agsistance tu increase sconomic security and self-sufficlency. i 21 lresistant building design, construction and siting.
Utlilze Houslng as a Platiorm for tmproving Quality of Life (3D) Utilize HUD Sustalnability (2i) Encourage mettopalitan and reglonal facus in
assistance to improve housing stability through supportive service% for planning and community develepment.
3D {vulnerable populations including the etderly, people with disabilities, homelass : 2i !
oeopie, and those Individuals and families at risk of becoming hom'laless. . i
. 1 . i
Utilize Housing as a Platiorm for.Improving Guality of Life (3E) Utilize HU Afitrmatively Furthering Falr Housing (3a) Regional coordination ot
3E [assistance to improve publlc safety. ; . 3 |affirmativety furthering fair housing plans, Including such activities as
LF i developing regional analyses of impediments.
Bulld Inclusive and Sustainable Communities Free from Discrimination AHirmatively Furthering Falr Housing (3b) Regional strategies to
(4A) Catalyze economic development and job creation, while enhafnclng and reduce racially segregated living patterns and other effects of formely de
preserving community assets. It jure segregated public or assisted housing in metropolitan areas with a
aA i 3b |year 2000 dissimilarity index af 70 of higher and where the mincrity
’ . population Is at least 20,000 or 3 percent of the total population in the
l Core Based Statistical Area (CBSA), whichever is greater.
Bulld Inclusive and Sustainable Communities Free from Discrimination Atfirmatively Furthering Falir Houslng (3c) Decreasing the
4R |(4B) Promote energy efficiant buitdings and location efficlent communities that 3¢ lconcentration of poverty and raclal segregation in neighborhoods and
ars healthy, affordable and diversa. I communities through strategic targeting of resources.
ac Bulid tnclusive and Sustainable Communities Free from Discrimination ad ‘Atfirmatively Furthering Fair Housing (3d) Promoting visitability for
(4C) Ensure open, diverse. and equitable communities. | persons with disabilities in single-family housing.
Build ln(_:l_uslve and Sustainable Communitles Free from Discrimination Capacity Building and Knowledge Sharing (4a) Develop, target and
4D |(4D) Fagilitate digastst preparedness, recovary and resiliency. “ 4a {daliver technical assistance for increasing affordability int areas
axperlencing ingreased remal costs due te development.
Build Ir!c|ustva and Sustainable Communities Free from Discriminaticn Capatity Building and Knowledge Sharing (4b) Strengthen the
{4E) Build the capacity of local, state and regional public and private capacily of state and local partners, including governments and nonprofit

4E organizations. ) .: b arganizations, to implement HUD programs, participate in decision

making and glanning precesses, and coordinate on cross-programmatic,

“ ] place-based approaches through grantmaking and technical assistance.
Transtorm the Way HUD Does Busineas {5A) Build Capacity: Crlgate a . Capacity Buildin
3 : Cre g and Knowledge Sharing (4¢) Support knowledge
SA ﬂwax:ff and high parforming learning crganization with a motivated, skilled 4 sharing and innovation by disseminating best practices, encouraging
orkforce. 1 peer leamning, publishing data analysis and rasearch, and heiping ta

i incubate and test new ideas.

Using Housing as a Platform for improving Othar Outcomes (5a)

4 5a |Increasing access to high quality earty Jearning programs and sarvices
il through cogrdination with local programs.

Transform the Way HUD Does Business (5B) Focus on Aesults: Create an
5B |empowered organization that s customer-centered, place based, céllaborative,
and responsive to employee feadback and focused on results. !




5C

80

Transform the Way HUD Does Business (5C) Bureaucracy Bus“!ing: Create
flexible, modem rules and systems that promote responsiveness,' openness
and transparency.

it

Using Housing as a Platform for Improving Other Qutcomes (5b)
Providing physical space to co-locate heaithcare and wellness sarvices
with housing (e.g., on-site health clinics).

Transtorm the Way HUD Does Business (SD) Culture Change: Create a
healthy, open, flexible work erviranment that reflects the values of HUD's

mission.

i

using Houslng as a Platform far Improving Other Qutcomas {5¢)

lincreasing access to public banefits {such as Temporary Assistance to

Needy Famities and Supplementat Security income) through cutreach
and other means. :

|

*|using Housing as a Platform for Improving Other OQutcomes (5d)

Maintalning or Improving the physical environment and design of HUD-
assisted residences, ghving attention to physical safety and crime
prevention. |

Using Housing as a Platform for Improving Other Qutcomes (Se)
Providing mobility counseling to increase access to ngighborhoods of
opportunity.

i
i

Expand Cross-CuTling Pailcy Knowledge (64) Suppor knowiedgs
sharing and innovation by disseminaling best practices, encouraging
peer lsamning, publishing data analysts and research, and helping to

incubate and test naw {dags.
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CAMP eLogic Model®
o #
Column' 2
Existing elderiy housing developments do not have the necessary accessibility :
features and supportive services to permit frail elderly residents to remain :
independent and not be prematurely displaced to nursing homes.
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CAMP eLogic Model®

Click here to allow
, deletion of ‘New'
’ Activities

Column 3

R I o T T L T g L, @ T PR TR an L e
A e e e ke - SERVICES/ACTIVITIES v - -G oo o o SRSl ot

Trwe s UNITS &A% ~

Business Opportunities-Other-Businesses |Businesses Businesses
Business Oppaortunities-Other-Dofiars [Dollars, Dollars
Business Opportunities-Section 3-Businesses; |Businesses Businesses
Business Opportunities-Section 3-Dollars |Dollars Dollars
Case Management-Consultation |Persons | Persons
|Case Management-Coordinate assisted living|services |Services Services
Case Management-Frail elderly persons efigible for ALF/SEH unit |Persons Persons
Case Management-Frail elderly persons in ne‘li.ad of units and services |Persons Persons
Case Management-Monitor the activities and services of residents |Services Services

Case Management-Number of partnerships developed with Community Health
Clinics to establish medical homes for residents |Partnerships

Partnerships

Services

Case Management-Provide assisted living services (ALF)or service-enriched

housing {SEH) services |Services 4 . _
Case Management-Residents aware of benetits and services offered by the facility |Persons
|Persons _ .
Case Management-Residents temporarily relocated |Persans Persons
Case Management-Temporary relocation IPersons Persons
Employment Opportunities-Other-Jobs created |FTE FTE
Employment Opportunities-Other-Jobs retained [FTE FTE.
Employment Opportunities-Cther-Persons |Persons Persons
Employment Opportunities-Section 3-Jobs created |FTE FTE
Employment Opportunities-Section 3-Jobs retained |FTE FTE,
Employment Opportunities-Section 3-Persons' {Persons Persons

Housing-Common space(s) designed to meet energy efficient and WaterSense
conservation requirements |Square Feet |

Square Feet

Housing-Design plan to add, modify and/or outfit a central kitchen or dining room
|Square Feet |

Square Feet

Housing-Design plan to add, modify and/or ou.‘ﬁt common space to meet
accessibility requirements, building codes, and health and safety standards |Square
Feet |

Square Feet

Housing-Design plan to add, modify and/far outfit office space for ALF/SEH staff
[Square Feet k

Square Feet

Housing-Legal fees [Dollars it Dollars
Housing-Provide commitment and financial support letters from funding and Letters
licensing agencies_|Letters i
Housing-Unit to meet accessibility requiremen}s, building codes, and health and Units
safety standards [Units i )
Housing-Units designed to meet energy efficient and WaterSense conservatio Units
requirements [Units 1l . i
Housing-Units receiving services-Planned |Units Units

Housing-Upgrade a reguiar unit to an accessible unit for displaced resident |Units

Units

I




I
§
i

Policy Pricrity Housing as a Platform-Number of outreach activities per year to
increase the awareness and access to public Benefits IActwmes

Activities
)

Policy Priority-Capacity Building-Participation i in at least two information sharing |
sessions/seminars with ALF/SEH staff, re5|dents state/local government or non-
profit organizations to address the challenges and/or solutions of serving ALF/SEH
residents |Organizations

Orgamzatl ons

Policy Priority-Capacity Building-Participation in or creation of face- to-face
networking meetings with other HUD-funded Service Coordinators and local
govemment aging/disability staff to address the adequacy of supportive services in
your jurisdiction |

Policy Priority-Housing as a Platform-Work w1th local or national communlty health
organizations to arrange for quarterty mobile health screening events open to
residents and the neighboring community |Or anmzatnons

Organizations

Training Opportunities-Other |Persons i

Persons

Training Opportunities-Section 3 |Persons i

Persons

Other |Other {

I :
;
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Click here to aliow

. defetlon of '‘New'
CAMP eLogic Model® Outcomes
Column 5
ey el oo o oo urils QUTCOMES - e O CREEEE Poait e UNITSS

Busmess Opportumtles Other-Busmesses |Busunesses Businesses
Business Opportunities-Other-Dollars |Dollars; Dollars
Business Opportunities-Section 3-Businesses||Businesses Businesses
Business Opportunities-Section 3-Doilars |Dollars Doltars
Case Management-Avaidance of placement irito long-term care facility [Persons Persons
Case Managemen!-Frail elderly persons obtaifing accessible assisted living Persons
housing or service-enriched housing |Persons:

Case Management-Linkages provided to residents-Linkages |Linkages Linkages
Case Management-Linkages provided to residents-Persons |Persons Persons
Case Management-Number of residents with a medical home. |Residents Residents
Case Management-Reduction in placement info long-term care facility [Persons Persons
Case Management-Residents linked to servicés-Persons |Persons Persons
Case Management-Residents linked to servicés-Services |Services Services
Case Management-Service coordinator to offer case management services Services
|Services 1 ;
Employment Opportunities-Other-Jobs created [FTE FTE
Employment Opportunities-Cther-Jobs retained |FTE FTE
Employment Opportunities-Other-Persons |Pefsons Persons
Employment Opportunities-Section 3-Jobs created [FTE FTE
Employment Opportunities-Section 3-Jobs retdined |[FTE FTE
Employment Opportunities-Section 3-Persons’|Persons. Persons

Housing-Retrofit-Add, modify and/or outfit a céntral kitchen or dining room |Square
Feet :

Square Feet

Housing-Retrofit-Add, modify and/or outfit common space to meet accessibility
requirements, building codes, and heaith and safety standards |Square Feet

Square Feet

Housing-Retrofit-Add, madify and/or outfit office space for ALF/SEH staif |Square .
Feet il

Square Feet

requirements |Units i

Housing-Units converted |Units | Units
Housing-Units receiving services-Actual |Units Units
Housing-Units that met energy efficient and WaterSense conservation Units

Housing-Units that met energy efficient and WaterSense conservation
requirements. [Square Feet \!

Square Feet

residents apply for as a result of information sharing or seminars-Residents
|Residents

Nutrition-Meals provided in central dining room {Meals Meals
Nutrition-Residents obtain meals in central dining room |Persons Persons
Palicy Priority Housing as a Platform-Number of public benefit programs for which Residents

Policy Priority-Capacity Building-Number of new strategies discussed and
implemented to address service needs and anrease local capacity as a result of

information sharing or seminars | Number of Strateg:es

Number of Strategies

i

|
ii




Policy Priority-Housing as a Platform- Number of public benefit programs for which

Residents
ALF/SEH residents apply for as a resuft of the work of the outreach activities-
Residents [Residents :
Folicy Priority-Housing as a Platform-The number of ALF/SEH residents who Residents

articipated in the quarterly maobile health screenlng_events |Residents

Policy Priority-Number of public benefit programs tor which residents apply for as a
result of information sharing or seminars- Beneflt Programs [Benefit programs

Benefit programs

Policy Pricrity-Tha increase in the number of public benefits that ALF/SEH residents
are receiving as a result of the outreach activities [Benefit Programs

Benefit Programs

Training Opportunities-Other jPersons li

Persons

Training Opportunities-Section 3 [Persons |1

Persons

Other |Other I\

[ A I S

PR XY el




-7 cAMP alogic Model®

A. Tools For Measurement

Bank accounts

Canstruction log

Database

Enforcement log

Financial aid log

Intaka log

Interviews

Mgt. Info. Systam-automated

Mat. Info. System-manual

Dutcome scale(s)

Phong log

Plans

Pre-post tests

Post tests

Program speeific form{s)

Questionnaire

Recruitment log

Survey

Technical assistance log

Time sheets
B. ere Data Maintaina:

Agency databiase

Cantralized database

Individual case records

Local precinet

Public database

School

Specialized database

Tax Assessor database

Training cander

C. Source of Data

Audit report

Buslness licenses.

Cerlificate of Occupancy

Coda violation reports

Counseling reports

Employment records

Engineering reports

Environmantal reports

Escraw accounts

Financial reports.

GED cerification/diploma

Health records

HMIS

Inspaction resulls

Lease agreements

Legal documenis

Loan monitaring reports

Mortgage documents

- Payment vouchers

Pormils issued

Placements

Progress reports

Referrals

Sale docl i

Sile repoits

Stalistics

Tax nents

Testing results

Waiting lists

Woark plan repors
D, Frequency of Collection

Daity

Weekly

Monthly

Cuarterly

Biannually

Annually

Upon incident

E. Processing of Data

| Computer spreadsheets

Fia file database

Manual tallies

Relational database

Statistical database




Carter-Richmond Methodology
The Management Questions developed tor your program arg
based on the Carter-Richmond Methodology.® A description of the

Carter-Richmend Mathodology appears In the General Section of
the NOFA.

" © The Aceounable Agancy - How o Evaiuata the Effectivaness of Pusiic ang
Puivate Programs,” Reginald Caner, (5B Nurber 9780970724924

: Evaluation Prweu”-
An evatuation process will ba par of the on-going managermeant
1 tihe program.

" The totlowing are standerd req ta that HUD expects
of every program manager as part of their project
management,

" = Comparisons wil be made Yetween projected ang actuat

; mumbears for both autputs and autcomes.

; = Deviationa from projected outputs and outcomes will be
documented and explained on space provided on the
"Reperting” Tab.

+ Anatyze data fo detemnine refationship of outputs to
oulcomes; what outputs produce which outcomas.

: The reporting requirements are specifled In the program
i specitic NOFA and your tunding award.,

i
l
1

HUD Wil Uss The Following Mansg t Q lang To
Evaluate Your Program: )
Response to Management Questions Measure Answer
1_|How many persons are you sefving {unduplicated count)? +1 Pargony
2 |How many units are in the project? . LUnits
3 [How many units in the project ware retroflitied? =i Units.
How many unitsa were retofited to meet accessibility ]
4 [requirements, dullding codes, and health and safety standards? ! Units
5 How mary units were retrofited with energy efliciency and r Units
WaterSence conservatlon appliancas? L
Policy Priofity-Tha increase in the number of public benefits that [
6 |ALF/SEH residents are recelving as a result of the clreach Pubtic Bgnafits
activities. . I
How much common space was retrolitled with energy efliciency it .
7 |ang waterSence conservation? c;! on Spaca
What ara the totai costs of retrefitting units to meet accessibility 3
8 |requirements, building codes, and health and safety standards? { Dallars q
What Is average cost of retrofitting units 10 meet accessiblity T
9 |requiremens, buliding codes, and heatth and safety standards? n Datlars
How much common space was retrofitted 1o mest accessibliity -
10 irequirements, buiiding codes, and haatth and safety slandards? Common Space
What are the totat costs of retrofitting common space to meet i
11 |access|bility requirements, building codes, and heaith and sataty A Doliars
standards? il
What is average cost of retrofitting common space to meet i
12 faccessibility requirements, building codes, and health and safety I Dollars
Hstandards?
3 What is the 1otal average anticipated energy savings as a resuft of T Dolars
using Energy Ster appliances and products? s
what Is the total average actual water reduction in galions in units
14 ; . Gallons 3
retrafitted with WastetSence products? d
15 What is the total average anticipated watar reduction in gallons in H Gallons E
|common areas fifted with WaterSence products? : -
16 ::;omum common space (office?) was retrofitted for ALF/SEH $quam Fest i
17 What are the total casts of retrofitting common space (ofice?) for i I Doflars
ALF/SEH stall? '
Haw many modified or new central Ydichen of gining r0Qms wem New Cantrat
18 [created? Kitchen or Dining
-} Rooms
19 How many square teet wers ¢reated resulling from modifying or Square Faet
new central xitchens or gining rooms?
- . T
5y [What are the total costs ko medity or creale a new central kitchen | Dollars
or dining roomi{s)? ks
What is the average cost 10 modity or create a new central kilchen 1 Dot
21 = ‘]_ ars
or dining room({s)? . i -
P How many persons were maintained h their gwn residence as a \f—Pmsms
resull of the ALCP? ) i
23 ::nclirhyr;any persons avoided placement into a long-lem care H Persons
24 What Is the avaerage dollar amount avr;&deu per parson by not “ Dollars
being placed Ino a leng-term care tacilty? _ i -
2 what aré the total dellars avoided by not placing persons into a H- Dollars H
long-term care tacility? - -
26 _|How many servicas werg provided 1o residents? == Services




27

manz linkages were provided to residents?

Linkages

28

What is the vatue of linked or referred services provided by other

comnunmﬁ_based organizations?

| Dotars

How did the knowledge sharing increase communication among
ALF/SEH sta¥, residents, state or local gavarnment agencies on
aging In your jurisdiction, and your non-profit pariners?

|
Shont Narrative

Idenmy the thres top benuﬂh derived from knowledge

d cor d 1 ALF/SEH staff and
resldems, state or looal governiaent agenclea on aging, and
your non-proflt partners.

Number One Banelit by Greatest Impact on Residenis

Short Narrative

i

i
! S

Iy

Estlimated Number

i

of Resid :
i
il )
1 !
atb Number Two Benatit by Greatest Impact on Residents Short Narrative b
. 1 :
|- 3
| i
ao0b 'y - | Esl'rma!ed_ MNumber
ha 0' :1 AL e
A
I
K| .
30c Short Narrative “
i

Estimated Number
of Residents

dentity the top three changes n qu:amy nf iita Indudlng
health, social (nteraction and activities of daily living

!

}

31 | rasuting, from ALF's provision of services and Incressed '
access to public benefiia?
14 .
. i |
3ta Number One Changes in Quality of Lile and ADL Short Narrative i
i
i )
|
il
Ha) d - | Estimated Number
a : of Resikiens
k}
i
3tb Number Two Changes in Guality of Life and ADL Short Narrative
. .
I ]
i
I
A . Eshmated Number
| ot Residents
4
Je Number Three Changes in Quality of Lite and ADL Short Narrative

| Estimated Number

{unduplicated count)

- ~n of Rasidents
32 |How many FTE jobs were cregted? u FTE's
33 |How many FTE jobs were retained? 1 FIE's
34 |Ofthe FTE jobs created, how many ware Section 3 FTE jobs? i FTE'S
- gg;;ne FTE jobs wefe retained, how many were Section 3 FTE | FrES
36 How many persons wete empicyed in accordance with Section 3 ]| Persons




1

[

Deacribe the population you are gerving?

Population

H you are collecting client lavel data, identily the number of
sans receiving services:

How many persons recelving services are ages 51-617

How many persons receiving services are ages 62 and over?

I

I

21 _Persons
¥ Parsons
1

4

Model®

Explanation of Any Deviations From the App gic

réved el.ogh
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ColtonwoodALCP2012 ti. i
Exhibit 10 i
DUNS: 9647017350000 | !
FaxID: 1332880170-8498 i
f
i .

.- ,.Christian Care Cottonwood.| Five Year:Reserve Analysis

" Year | Beginning Balance | Deposit. |- ... - Hems 7]

2012( $ irrigation repair

T 204318 e ‘parking ot seal coating |- $°

replace vinyl flooring in

h

common area bathroom
“parking tot repair -~ -}

n

o

-t

N
alenlen

\-cd

L
7

I 3

e —
= =

SN cmrimooryiy

' Page 42 of 43
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Exhibit-10 -

. CoftonwoodALCP2012 -
‘DUNS

9647017390000

FaxiD

133268680170:8498

|




CottonwoodALCP2012
Exhibit 4

DUNS: 9647017390000
FaxlD: 1332880170-8498

I ,
d. Exhibit IV — Evidence of Occupancy. Evidence that your project has

. . N . ‘ ] b oge .
been occupied for at least five years prior to the date of this application to
} F 1 .
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e and correct copy of the instrument #

. ! racordad, r . i
United States Department of Official n%%&%/%‘ﬁ 22w [

N RECORDED, MAIL TO: 1

Housing and Urban Development i{ FIrst Amerioan T Lounty, :rizcn:, o ’";';ZL(
Attn: Raymond W. Kemp : s a HéliterHif Bbrp..
400 N. Sth Street, Suite 1600 ; & A e |
Phoenix, AZ 85004 U e &'

SPACE ABOVE ngs LINE FOR RECORDER’S USE
i

1 _
REGUL{;?.TORY AGREEMENT

E
]

. This Agreement entered into tixis {18 day of Ochibewr | 1995, between Christian
Housing - Cottonwood, Inc., whose adl'gress is 2002 West Sunnyside Drive, Phoenix, Arizona
85029, hereinafter called Mortgagor, and the undersigned Secretary of Housing and Urban
Development, hereinafter called HUD.' ‘

In consideration of the making gf the capital advance by HUD and the élisbursement of
any part thereof, and in order to comply with the fequirements of the Housing Act of 1959 or
National Affordable Housing Act of 1990 and the Regulations adopted by the Secretary pursuant
thereto, the Mortgagor agrees for its#lf, its successors and assigns, and any owner of the
mortgaged property, that in connection with the mortgaged property and the project operated
thereon and so long as the capital advaf|1:1ce is outstanding: f

fi
1. The Note and Mortgage. bear no interest and repayment is not required so long

as the housing remains available for very low income elderly persops or very low income
persons with disabilities (whichever is applicable). 4
: i

5, Mortgagor will establish'and maintain a special fund to be known as the revenue

fund account in a bank which is 2 member of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation,
Savings Association Insurance Fund, or the National Credit Union Share Insurance Fund, into
which will be deposited all rentals, charges, income and revenue arising from the operation or
ownership of the project. The bank injwhich this account is established shall provide collateral
acceptable to HUD to equal the maximum amount in the account at any one time when such
amount exceed $100,000.00. If the|bank will not provide appropriate collateral in such
instances, the Mortgagor will be required to establish accounts in two or more banks so that the

total amount on deposit at any time doe% not exceed $100,000.00 in any one bank. Expenditures

shall be made from the revenue fund‘[account only in accordance with the opcmting budget
submitted to and approved by HUD. !

3. Not later than thirty (3'(|:)) days prior to the beginning of each:fiscal year, the
Mortgagor shall submit an operating Pudgct for that fiscal year to HUD. The budget shall
include all necessary operating expenses, current maintenance charges, expenses of reasonable

g i

I} ) I
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upkeep and repairs, taxes and special assessment levies, prorated amounts required for insurance

and all other expenses incident to the *Eopcration of the project; and shall show the expected

revenue to pay such expenses, including reserve fund deposits. The expenses incurred and

disbursements shall not exceed the reasonable and necessary amount thereof, and the Mortgagor
will not expend any amount or incur any obligations in excess of the amounts approved in the

annual operating budget except upon written certification by the Mortgagor to HUD that such

expenses were unanticipated and are nedessary and provided further, that nothing in this section

shall limit the amount which the Mortgagor may expend from funds obtained from some other-
source than project revenues or other funds required of the Mortgagor pursuant to this

Agreement or the Capital Advance Agreement.

il

4. As a security for the Capital Advance for the required payments under this
Agreement into the reserve fund for replacements, and for all other obligations of the Mortgagor
under this Agreement, the Mortgagor hereby assigns, pledges, and mortgages to HUD all its
rights to the income and charges of whatever sort which it may receive or be entitled to receive
from the operation of the mortgaged property, subject, however, to. any assignment of rents or
project income in the Mortgage referred to herein. Untila default occurs under this Agreement,
however, permission is granted to Mortgagor to collect and retain under the provisions of this
Agreement such rents, income, operatifrlg surplus and charges, but upon default this permission
‘is terminated, as to all rents, income, operating surplus and charges due or collected thereafter.

5. a, Mortgagor will cémbﬁsh and maintain a reserve fund for replacements in
a separate account in a bank which is insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation,
Savings Association Insurance Fund,!ior the National Credit Union Share Insurance Fund.
Concurrently with the effective comménccmcnt of rental assistance payments under the Project

Rental Assistance Contract, the Mon'g:'%gor will deposit an amount equal to $305.33 per month
unless a different date or amount is approved in writing by HUD. '
13

| .

Such fund, whether in the form of a cash deposit or invested in obligations
of, or fully guaranteed as to pxincipa% by, the United States of America shall at all times be
subject to the control of HUD. Disbursements from such fund, whether for the purpose of
effecting replacement of structural elemnents and mechanical equipment of the project or for any
other purpose, may be made only after the consent in writing of HUD. In the event of a default
in the terms of the mortgage, HUD m’éy demand the full or partial application of the balance in
such fund to the amount due on the n:;l'ortgage debt. |

b. Mortgagor wi]l’i}deposit the minimum capital investment with an escrow
agent acceptable to HUD pursuarnt toRegulations. '
4

il
c. Within sixty (60) day after the end of each fiscal year, any residual receipts
_realized from the operation of the mortgaged property shall be deposited in a separate residual
receipts account. Residual receipts shall be under the control of HUD and shall be disbursed
only at the discretion of HUD for such purpose as it may determine to:be necessary or
appropriate. . 1 |
i

ISK-285481.1 ] " -2-
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6. The real property covered by the Mortgage and this Agreement is described in
Schedule A attached hereto,

7. Mortgagor shall not without the written approval of the Secretary:

a. Transfer, dispose of or encumber any of the mortgaged property. Any
such transfer shall be only to a person or persons or corporation satisfactory to and approved
by HUD, who shall, by legal and valid instrument in writing, to be recorded or filed in the same
recording office in which conveyances of the property covered by the Mortgage are required to
be filed or recorded, duly assume all obligations under this Agreement and under the Note and
Mortgage;

b. Assign, transfer, dispose of, or encumber any personal property, including
rents or charges, and shall not disburse or pay out any funds except as provided herein and in
the Capital Advance Agreement.

c. Remodel, reconstruct, add to, or demolish ﬁnj} part of the mortgaged
property or subtract from any real or personal property of the project;

d. Pay any compensation or make any distribution of income or other assets
to any of its officers, directors or stockholders;

e. Enter into any contract or contracts for supervisory or managerial services;

f. Require as a condition of occupancy or leasing of any unit or residential
space in the project, any consideration or deposit other than a security deposit in an amount
equal to one month’s total tenant payment or $50.00, whichever is greater. The family is
expected to pay the security deposit from its own resources and other available public or private
resources. The Mortgagor may collect the security deposit on an installment basis.

The security deposits must be placed in a segregated interest-bearing
- account. A record shall be maintained of the amount in this account that is attributable to each
family in residence in the project. Annually for all families, and when computing the amount
available for disbursement, the Mortgagor shall allocate to the family’s balance, the interest
accrued on the balance during the year. Unless prohibited by State or local law, the Mortgagor
may deduct for the family, from the accrued interest for the year, the administrative cost of
computing the allocation to the family’s balance. The amount of the administrative cost
adjustment shall not exceed the accrued interest allocated to the family’s balance for the year.
The amount of the segregated, interest-bearing account maintained by the Mortgagor must at all
times equal the total amount collected from the families then in occupancy plus any accrued
interest and less allowable administrative cost adjustments. The Mortgagor must comply with
any applicable State or local laws concerning interest payments on security deposits.

ISK-285481.1 -3-
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The Mortgagor, _s:pbject to State and local law, may use the family’s
security deposit balance as reimbursement for any unpaid family contribution or other amount
which the family owes under the Lease in accordance with the Regulations.

g. Permit the use of{ the dwelling accommodations of the project for any
purpose except the use which was originally intended, or permit commercial use greater than that
originally approved by HUD. - ‘

h. Amend its articleé: of incorporation or by-laws other than as permitted
under the terms of the articles of incorporation approved by HUD. :

8. Mortgagor shall maintain the mortgaged premises, accommodations and the
grounds and equipment appurtenant tHEreto, in good and substantial repair and condition;
provided that, in the event all or anyi of the buildings covered by the Mortgage shall be
destroyed or damaged by fire or other asualty, the money derived from any insurance on the

property shall be applied in accordance &vith the terms of the Mortgage.

9, Mortgagor shall not file: any peftition in bankmuptcy or insolvency, or for a
receiver, or for reorganization or conibosition, or make any assignment for the benefit of
creditors or to a trustes for creditors; or permit an adjudication in bankruptcy, or insolvency,
the taking possession of the mortgaged property: or any part thereof by a receiver, or the seizure
and sale of the mortgaged property or a.tiy part thereof under judicial process or pursuant to any
power of sale and fail to bave such advérse actions set aside within forty-five (45) days.

# ‘
10.  Mortgagor shall from ﬁx‘fnds other than project income immediately satisfy or
release any mechanic’s lien, or any other lien which attaches to the mortgaged property or any
personal property used in the operation'of the project, and shall dismiss or have dismissed or
vacated any receivership, or petition in bankruptcy or assignment for benefit of creditors,
creditors bill or insolvency proceeding involving the project or the mortgaged property.

L a If the Mortgagor has or comes to have any nonproject funds, all income
and other funds of the mortgaged project shall be segregated from any such funds of the
Mortgagor and segregated from any fu'i;ids of any other corporations or persons. Income and
other funds pledged to the mortgaged broject shall be expended only for the purposes of the
project. o

b. Mortgagor shall erovide for the management of the project satisfactory to
HUD. Any management contract entered into by the Mortgagor involving the project shall
contain a provision that it shail be subject to termination, without penalty and with or without
cause, upon written request by HUD addressed to the Mortgagor and the management agent.
Upon receipt of such request the Mortgagor shall immediately move to terminate the contract
within a period of not more than sixty, (60) days and shall make arrangements satisfactory to
HUD for continuing property management of the project. : '

TSK-285481.1 4
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c. Neither Mortgagor nor its agents shall make any payments for services,
supplies or materials unless such services are actually rendered for the project or such supplies
or matedals are delivered to the project and are reasonably necessary for its operation.
Payments for such services or materials shall not exceed the amount ordinarily paid for such
services, supplies or materals in the ’érea where the services are rendered or the supplies or
materials furnished. i .

I

d. The mortgaged 'jaropcrty, equipment, buildings, plans, offices, devices,
books, apparatus, contracts, records, documents and all other papers relating thereto shall at all
times be maintained in reasonable co:{xdition for proper audit and subject to examination and
inspection at any reasonable time by HUD and its duly authorized agents. Mortgagor and its
successors, assigns or its agents shall retmn copies of all written contracts or other instruments
which affect the mortgaged property, all or any of which may be subject to inspection and
examination by HUD or its duly authorized agents.

e. The books and accounts of the operations of the mortgaged property and
of the project shall be kept in accordance with the requirements of HUD.

f. Within sixty (60) days following the end of each fiscal year, HUD shall
be furnished with a complete annual financial report based upon an examination of the books and
records of Mortgagor prepared in accordance with the requirements of HUD, certified by an
officer of the Mortgagor and, when fequired by HUD, prepared and certified by a Certified
Public Accountant, or other person a%ocpted to HUD. :

{ '

g. At the request of HUD, its agents, employees, or attorneys, the Mortgagor
shall give specific answers to qucstiq'fns upon which information is desired from time to time
relative to the income, assets, liabiliti&s, contracts, operation, and condition of the property and
the status of the Mortgage and any !bther information with respect to the Mortgagor or the
mortgaged property and of the project which may be requested.

h. All receipts of the project shall be deposited in the name of the project in
a bank, whose deposits are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, Savings
Association Insurance Fund or the National Credit Union Share Insurance Fund. Such funds
shall be withdrawn only in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement for expenses of the
project. Any person receiving funds of the project shall immediately deposit such funds in the
project bank account and failing so to do in violation of this Agreement shall hold such funds
in trust. Any person receiving property of the project in violation of this Agreement shall
immediately deliver such property tc?j‘.the project and failing so to do shall hold such property

in trust. 1

i Mortgagor shall at all times, if required by the laws of the jurisdiction,
maintain in full force and effect a license to operate the project from the State and/or other
licensing authority. Mortgagor shall lease any portion of the project only on terms approved by
HUD. g

JSK-285481.1 8 -5-
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: j- Mortgagor shall not collect from tenants or occupants or prospective
tenants or occupants of the project ary admission fee, founder’s fee, life-care fee, or similar
payment pursuant to any agreemeat, oral or written, whereby the Mortgagor agrees to furnish
accommodations or services in the prOJect to persons making such payments.

k. No officer, dIrector trustee, member, stockholder nor authorized
representative of the Mortgagor except for management by sponsor or non-profit affiliate, shall
have any financial interest in any contractual arrangement entered into by the Mortgagor in
connection with rendition of services, (the provision of goods or supplies, management of the
project, procurement of the site or other matters whatsoever.

12. a If project is funded under Sectlon 202 of the Housing Act of 1959, as
amended, Mortgagor will limit pubhc occupancy of the project to elderly families and
individuals as defined in Section 202 of the Housing Act of 1959, and applicable HUD
Regulations. If project is funded uncler Section 811 of the National Affordable Housing Act of
1990, Mortgagor will limit public oocupancy of the project to person with disabilities as defined
in Section 8121 of the National Affordable Housing Act of 1990, and applicable HUD
Regulations. The criteria governing ehg1b1hty of tenants for admission to Section 202 or Section
811 units and the conditions of contmued cccupancy shall be m accordance with the Project
Rental Assistance Contract, ]

|

b. Except as prowded in (d) below, Mortgagor will make (its dwelling
accommodations and services avaﬂable to eligible occupants at charges established in accordance
with a schedule to be approved in wntmg by HUD. Such accommodations shail not be rented
for a period less than thirty (30) days Commercial facilities, if any, shall be rented only in
accordance with a schedule of charges fixed by the Mortgagor and approved in writing by HUD.
Subleasing of dwelling accommodatmns or commercial facilities shall be permitted only upon
the terms and conditions approved by HUD in writing.

I

c. Upon prior wntten approval by the Secretary, Mortgagor may charge to
and receive from any tenant such amounts as from time to time may be mutually agreed upon
between the tenant and the Mortgagor for any facilities and/or services which may be furnished
by the Mortgagor or others to such te‘nant upon request, in addition to the facilities and services
included in the approved PI‘O_]eCt Rental Assistance Contract,

d. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be construed to relieve the
Mortgagor of any obligations under the Project Rental Assistance Contract.

13. Mortgagor will comply with the provisions of any Federal, State or local law
prohibiting discrimination in housing, on the grounds of race, color, creed, age, sex, bandicap,
familial status or national origin, including Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.5.C.
2000d-1), the Fair Housing Act (42 U S.C. 3601), Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973
(29 U.S.C. 794), Age Dlscnmmauon Act of 1875 (42 U.S.C. 6101), Executive Orders 11063

ISK-265481.1 ! -6~ !
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and 11246, Section 3 of the Housing aﬁd Urban Development Act of 1968, and the affirmative
fair housing marketing requirements of 24 C.F.R. part 200, subpart M.

14,  No litigation seeking thef;recovcry of a sum in excess of $5,000.00 nor any action
for specific performance or other equitable relief shall be instituted nor shall any claim for a sum
in excess of $5,000.00 be settled or cor"t:ipromised by the Mortgagor unless prior written consent
thereto has been obtained from HUD. Such consent may be subject to such terms and conditions
as HUD may prescribe.

15.  Upon a violation of any _%Jf the above provisions of this Agreement by Mortgagor,
HUD may give written notice thereof .to Mortgagor, by registered or certified mail, addressed
to the address stated in this Agreement, or such other address as may subsequently, upon
appropriate written notice thereof to H;UD, be designated by the Mortgagor as its legal business
address. If such violation is not corrected to the satisfaction of HUD within thinty (30) days
after the date such notice is mailed or within such further time as HUD determines is necessary
to correct the violation, without furthetj‘?notice HUD may declare a Default under this Agreement
effective on the date of such declaration of default and upon such default HUD may:

a. . Take possession of the project, bring any action necessary to enforce any
rights of the Mortgagor growing out of the project operation, and operate the project in
accordance with the terms of this Agreement until such time as HUD in its discretion determines
that the Mortgagor is again in a positifm to operate the project in accordance with the terms of
this Agreement and in compliance with the requirements of the Note and Mortgage, or require
Power of Attorney from Mortgagor to effectuate transfer of the project to a. HUD approved
nonprofit corporation. 15 ‘ : :

b. Collect all rcnts‘land charges in connection with the operation of the project
and use such collections to pay the Mortgagor’s obligations under this Agreement and under the
Note and Mortgage, and the necessary expenses of preserving the property and operating the
project. ?{ |

c. Declare the whffylc of said indebtedness immediately due and payable and -
then proceed with the foreclosure of the mortgage.

d. Apply to any c,]curl:, State or Federal, for specific performance of this
Agreement, for an injunction against any violation of this Agreement, for the appointment of a
receiver to take over and operate the property in accordance with the terms of this Agreement,
or for such other relief as may be appropriate, since the injury to HUD arising from a default
under any of the terms of this Agreement would be irreparable and the amount of damage would
be difficuit to ascertain. *

e. Require the Méf)ngagor to transfer all of its right, title and interest in the
project and to all project assets to a private nonprofit corporation designated by HUD and, for
this purpose the Mortgagor hereby colnstitutes and appoints HUD its true and lawful attorney-in-

|
!
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fact, with full power of s’ﬁbéfitutibn in‘the. premmcs, to mﬁsfetfthe.ﬁ;oject a.ndallpro]cct asscfs
to the private nonprofit corporation designated by HUD, if the Mortgagor fails or refuses to -
make such a transfer as required by HUD. * <*, .37 oo o :

16, a. Mortgagor has executed t'héi’rbjaét Rental Assistance Contract. The téﬁn_s
of the Project Rental Assistance Contract, when executed, shall be incorporated by reference into
this Regulatory Agreement. - ¢ S E - C

b. . A violation of the Project Rentat A-s.éistance Contract may be COnStrueA to
consﬁtutc_a- default hereunder in the sole discretion of HUD. . R :

- c.. - Inthe event said Project Rental Ass';:smnc'e Contract expires or terminates

" before the expiration or termination of this Agreement, the provisions of this paragraph and any

other reference to said Contract, and to assisted units contained herein shall be self-cancelling

and shall no longer be effective as of the date of the expiration or termination of the Project

Rental Assistance Contract. ' i : TR " : '
17.  As used in this Agreement the term: ;

- a. "Default" means a default declared by HUD ‘when a violation. of this
Agreement is not corrected to its satisfaction within the time allowed by this. Agreement or such
further time as may be allowed by HUD after written notice; oo

b. "Distribution” means any withdmvﬁai or taking of cash or other assets of
the project other than for payment of reasonable expenses; incident to its construction, operation
and maintenance; : S i - . S

A : _"Mortgage'f includes "Deed of Tmét"l, "Chattel M'ortgagq", "Declaration
of Covenants* and any other security for the Note identified herein; - o _

d. “Mortgaged Property" includes property, M, personal, ormixed, covered
by the mortgage or mortgages securing the Note held by HUD; - L

e. “Mortgagee" refers to the holder of the mortgage identified herein, its
successors and assigns; - T N i s

f. "Project” includes the mortgagcd::j property and all its other assets or
_ whatsoever situate, used in or owned by the business conducted on said mortgaged property;

g, "Residual Receipts” means any cash remaining after:

i The payment of:

T LD MR R -
oy
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B (1) All amounts requued éto be deposrted in the resewe fund |
for replacements, % N DR

, (2)7 All obhgatlons of the’ projeet other than the mongage held
‘ - by HUD unless furds for- payrnent are set aside or
deferment of payment has been approved by HUD; and .

ik, The segregatxon of

ay - - An- amount equal to the. aggregate of all specxal funds ,
' requlred to be ma.mta.med by the pro;ect :

(2) All tenant security deposrts held.

s h " Assisted Umts“ refer to units assrsted pursuant to the Project Rental :
Assistance Contract.. S . _ _{ oo S
B "AsStstance Contract" refers to a Pro;ectRental Assistance Contract :
. between the Mortgagor and HUD under Section 202 of the Housing Act of 1959
Tor between the Mortgagor, and HUD under Sectmn 811(d)(2) of the Natwnal
Affordable Housmg Act of 1990. '_ o _
18. - HUD shall not be hable for any of its acnons hereunder except for arbrtra.ry and
capricious conduct. :

19 ' “This instrument shall bind, and the benefits sha]l inure to, the respectwe parues
hereto, their legal representatives, executors, administrators, successors. in office or interest, and_
assxgns and all owners of the mortgaged property, s long as the Mortgage 18 outstandmg

20 - The invalidity of any clause part or provmon of this Agreement shall not affect
the vahd:ty of the remaining portrons thereof. v

21, Mortgagor warrants that it has not, and will not execute any other agreement with
provisions contradictory of, or in opposxtron ta, the provisions hereto, and that, in any event,
the requirements of this Agreement are paramount and controlling as to the rights and obhgatxons
set forth and supersede any other requirements in conﬂlct therewith. ,

22.  Mortgagor does not assume personal habxhty for payments due under the Note
and mortgage or for payments to the reserve for replacement fund. However, defaults or other
failures to follow program requirements may result m Jimited denial of participation or
debarment from HUD or other Federal programs. ¢l

K]

JSK-285481.1 -9-
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23 Mortgagor shall have avallable necessary equxpment or devmes and make'

reasonable accommodatmns to meet therneeds of persons with visual and/or hearing unpamnents

o in comphance w1th Secnon 504 of the Rehablhtatlon Act of: 1973 (29 U S C._.794) and 24 '

CFR PartS

IN WITNF.SS WI-IEREOF th1s Regulatory Agreement is made as of the date f'u’st above‘ R

wriften. el T S B e

o “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
S f L ';_--g SBECRETARY - OF" HOUSING AND
R URBAN DEVELOPMENTI .

©o ot s Names_Da f(. (2 Tiornas

U I ﬁ
H R .

55 £7 §COTTONWOOD, INC., an Arizona non-

OWNER | : .

L CHRISTIAN HOUSING -

: profit corpo:atzon
SR " Jon Scott Wﬂhams
N . T‘ . Sectetary
i
! é 1
i - i
T
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" STATE OFARIZONA

- County of Mancopaﬂ 3

N “The foregomg 1nstrument was acknowledgedb e mie, the. unde 1gned ota.ry pubhc
Cthis /AP day of Oczm ; 1995, by Sh4sy. 6—7'%;/”#5 ‘the. 5.- recfv v of THE -

" UNITED * STATES : OF AMERICA SEC ARY OF HOUSING AND URBAN

DEVELOPMENT, Mu/.l Pa...,(7 f'fovnx? rertiowt , Sl :

My Commlssmn Expxres , ke

/o%/c:z/é 7

B LI MR S T W u
- - M -

STATE OF ARIZONA ) L

County of Mancopa_ﬁ

- The foregomg mstmmcnt was aclmowledged before me, the undersxgncd notary public,
this | [ day of (" ., 1995 by Earl Krueger and Jon Scott Williams, the President and
Secretary, respectively, of CHRISTIAN HOUSING - CO’ITONWOOD I'NC , an Anzona non-
proﬁt coxporatxon, on. bchalf of the coxporauon o - . ; : -

My Commission Expires: - B

MARICOPA COUNTY

> iy Camm.Expiuet Nov. 6, 1588

1SK-285481.1 S -11-
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A tract of 1a.nd in hi E‘nt half of | [ Townsmp 15 Nonh Rance 3 Eas: lhc -G-_ila'a::d‘
Salt Rlvcr‘Base and Vh:udun ‘1 :.L\-d.[‘ill Cuunty. Anzona 1 SRS S B .

'l

_BEG G a th:: ]':d\l quarlu co:nr::.lur Sc:c,non 3;

. ] i o S :i
’Ihence al ng Lhc Las: buundary of Sx.cnun 3 South OO degrees ‘02 mintites,. 10 seconds We\t
39.40° feet({ (record South 00 deuree:ﬁ 02 mmutcs 02, secbnds WES{ 39.40 feer) to-a found l/" o
‘ ‘mchrcba:,, ) . e IR AR . : o
_ ‘I‘hence Lcmtmumﬂ alonu‘ the F_a\L hnundm} .of Sccuon 3, South 00 degn:‘s 0_‘ 'ﬁiﬂmﬂs 10
seconds ‘Mcst 378.50 teet (record Soulh: Ol] degrees, 02 mmutes 02 seconds Wast, 378,58 tcctJ

to a foundl 1/2 mch chu wnh hrass agk 1L5 4491).

3 .R‘.

'I‘hence N!nh 89 dedre:.x 41 minuces. ‘) \e(.nnds West 291 95 fect (rccord \orth 89 degraﬁs R o
42 mminutes, 54 secoml\ W:Nl 291 8" fc;.t) wa found 172 mch rebar thh plastic cap (LS 4—491), ST

' Thcnce North 89 dcures 42 minutes, 40 seconds Wt:st 266 42, feet (record I\orth 89 de«re._s
42 mg_nu[gs‘ 54 . s:coud-, Wc\L 766 43“&() o-a: found 1]2 inch reba: w‘th plasuc x..ap (LS

. : ' . [ . S . .

Thencc Nonh 89 dt’.ﬁru..ﬂ 42 mmutca 4() \cLOﬂdS West 452 80 fcct (record I\orth &9 c‘.e*rc:s
42 minutes, 54 xeumdq West) . .4. h)und 172 mch reba: wuh piasnc cap (LS 3384) and the. .
TRUE PAINT OF BEGINNING: _!1' |

Thence N. nh 89 dc.aru::. 4’ mmun::s 40 “.conds West, 314 Q0 fcet (record \'or'..h 39 ucgrcus,
a2 mmutaf 54 s«.conds Wcst) to a fuund 2 mch Tebar w1th plasuc cap (LS "538~f), :

Thepce al nc the \‘- ost l,cu wz‘ el 'he \('rl'..u’:£<t ‘quarter oF the Southeast: uuaﬂer of Secuon 3
‘North 00 degrees. 08 minutes, 03 seconds l-dst 260 00 t'eet to a found. 1/Z inch rebar Witk ‘1 plamc

cap. (LS 253 84)

_ | | - :; ' B
Thence South 89 deg;c:.s. 42 mmuren. | onds East 3514 00 feet to a fourd‘ 1/2 inch rebar
-

with plast ¢ cap (LS “25384): - G 55 _... o _ | |
03 s'..conds West 259 ] feer. 10 the TRUE POINT OF

Thence Sq;uth 0Q deirecs, US mmutu
BEGTNN]NG '
. '!7
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CottonwoodALCP2012
Exhibit 7

DUNS: 9647017390000
FaxiD: 1332880170-8498

P

g Exhlblt VII - Retrofit or Renovation Work. A description ¢ of any retrofit
or-renovation that will be dorjle at the project (that is separate and distinct
from the conversion. (i.e. third party funds or other available project
funds}. With such descriptiori!, include as part of your application
submission firm commltrnent letters from th1rd party orgaruzatlons in

specific dollar amounts that w111 cover the cost of any work outs1de the

scope of this NOFA. 1

Christian Care Cottonwood has no renovation plans that are separate from the ALF
conversion. Consequently, there 1s no other third party fundmg
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CottonwoodALCP2012
Exhibit 11

DUNS: 9647017330000 !

FaxID: 1332880170-8498 g '] i

b~ vl - ¢
[

!
|

i
Exhibit XI Forms and Certlflcatlons

(1) Form HUD-92045, Multifamily Housing Assisted Living Conversion .

Program Application Sum_mag{i Sheet. -

N . _ ‘
(2) Form SF424, Application f(%r Federal Assiétance.

(3) SF424 Supplement, Survev for Erlsurmg Equal ODDortumtV for
Applicants. "

(4) Form HUD424CB Grant Apphcatlons Detailed Budget.

(5) Form HUD424CBW, Grant ADDllcatlon Detalled Budget worksheet

(6} Form HUD?2880, Avphcant/Recmlent Dlsclosure/U pdate Report

i ‘
(7) Form HUD2991, Cert1f1cat1on of Consxstencv with the Consohdated

Plan. _ : ;1 ! '

(8) Standard Form LLL, Dlsclosure of Lobbvmg Activities, if aDDhcable.

(9) Form HUD96010, Program Qutcome Loglc Model (Included as separate

MS Excel attachment). 1 \

i . " B
(10) Certification of Consiste?ﬁcy with RC/E_Z(EC-II Strategic Plan
HUD2990). ! S

(11) Cert1f1cat10n of Con51ster|1cv with Sustamable Commumtles Planning

and Implementation ( HUD299J
1

(12) HUD96011, “Third Partv Documentation Facsimile Tran_smittal” |
f 7 E

1 b

Page 1t of 25



Cottonwood ALCP2012
Exhibit 11

DUNS: 9647017380000
Fax/D: 1332880170-8498 f

Multifamily Housing Assisted “ U.s.cll)lejpgrlmlgnt olf Housing OMB Approval No. 2502-0542
. and Urban Development {exp. 06/30/2013
Living Conversion Program Office of Houstg P )

APPLICATION SUMMARY SHEET Federal Housing Commissioner 1
i "

Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to.average 2 hours per response, including the

time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and

completing and feviewing the collection of information. HUD may not collect this information, and you are not required to

complete this form, unless it displays a currently valid OMB control number.

Tl
il

This collection of information is required for HQD'S Assisted Living Conversion Program (ALCP). This program is
authorized under Section 522(c¢) of the Approphiations Act of 2000. The information is necessary to assist HUD in
determining applicant eligibility and ability to cqh vert multifamily housing prcjects designated for the elderty (in whole or
in part) into assisted living facilities. A thorough evaluation of an applicant’s qualifications and capabilities Is cr itical to
protect the Government's financial interest andto mitigate any possibility of fraud, waste, or mismanagement of public
funds. This collection of information does not collect any sensitiva information. HUD does not ensure confidentiality.

Owner (Funds Recipient) Name Christian Housing - Cottonwood, Inc.
Address 859 South 12th St 1

City Cottonwood étate Arizona Zip 86326-4564
1] B
Phone (Include Area Code) (928) 534--5571
\;'. .
Grant Contact Person (Name) John Norris ;

Phone (Include Area Code) (602) 443-5411
john.norris@christiancare.org

Gl
E-mail address

K . -
List the specific development(s) targeted for assistance under this grant. Use additional sheets as needed.
Christian Care Cottonwood

Development Name

i
H

J1

City Cottonwood étate Arizona Zip 86326-:&564_
FHA/Project Number _123EE034 i Sec.8 Number AZ20 994;_10 10
Project Type (e.g., 236) _Section 202 i Na of Units _ 20

Location (Urban, suburban, or rural) Su‘;‘é_"-’ba“

Number of Residents 24 Estim%ated Number of Fail Elderly 22

0

L
Estimated Number of Non-elderly People with Disabilities
[H
Estimated Number of At-risk Elderly 1

I ‘

Are you applying for a Service Coordinatot_Grant? Yes Y No : /

Will this development share a service coordinator with cther deyelc_apments? Yes ) No
If yes, please give name and address of the development(s) if different. |

[
|

Senators 1. Jon Kyl i 2 John McCain
“ . i 1
Congressional Representative(s) Name(s) 1. Paul Gosar District(s) 1.

2. 2

f Page 1 of 1 form.IHUD-92045 {3/2002)
! ;

i Page 2 of 25 i



CottonwoodALCP2012
Exhibit 11

DUNS: 9647017390000
FaxiD: 1332880170-8498

OMB Number: 4040-0004
Expiration Date: 03/31/2012

Application for Federal Assistance SF-424

|
i

* 1. Type of Submission: *2 Typeof App!icatio&lz * If Revisian, select appropriate letter(s): ‘
(] Preapplication New *‘i I |
Application []Continuation ] * Other (Specify}: ‘
i i

[[] Changed/Comected Application | [] Revision i I

* 3, Date Recelved: 4. Applicant Identifier: ;| :
ICompleted by Grants.gov upon submission. | | if I

5a, Federal Entity Identifier: H 5b. Federa! Award Identifier: !

l

(g

State Use Only:

8. Date Received by State: I———_——I

-
7. Stata Application Identifier: |
K]

8. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

j

* 3. Legal Name: ‘Ch:istian Housing - Cottonwood, ‘Inc.

* b. Employer/Taxpayer Identification Number {EIN/TIN): !

* c. Organizational DUNS:

860775063 1| |[ss47017390000 ]

d. Address: u i
* Street1: [855 south 12th st i

Street2: [7 d

* City: ICot tonwood, I |

County/Parish; |

u |

* State: [

A AZ: Arizona

Province: I

Y |

* Country: r

i USA: UNITED STATES

L] L

* Zip { Postal Code: Ia 61264564

l |

o. Organizational Unit:

Department Name:

ﬂ Division Name;

L]l

[ .
f. Name and contact information of person to be contacted ?n matters involving this application:

Prefix: |;r . I

5
*FirstiName:  [varen
e

Middle Name: |

i |

* Last Name: F)hamodharan

Suffix: I ]

{
i
it
i

THle: [aor

QOrganizaticnal Affitiation:

[N DA Consultants, LLC

* Telephane Number: [513-565-7144

] FaxNumber [413-565-7145

* Email: Inaren@ndacons ultantsllc.com

Page 3 of 25




CottonwoodALCP2012

Exhibit 11 : ]
DUNS: 9647017390000 %
FaxID: 1332880170-8498 H

Application for Federal Assistance SF-424

* 9, Type of Applicant 1: Salect Applicant Type:

M: Nonprofit with 501C3 IRS Status (Qther than Institution of High"er Education)

L |

Type of Applicant 2: Select Applicant Type: ' . " :

Type of Applicant 3: Select Applicant Type:

l

—

* Other (specify):

l |

* 10. Name of Federal Agency:

lUS Department of Housing and Urf:an Development ! _I

11. Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance Number:

f14.314
CFDA Title:

nssisted Living Conversien for Eligible Multifamily Housing Projec‘,ts

L
.
¥
* 12, Funding Opportunity Number: k
FR-5600-N-20

" Title:

Assisted Living Conversion Program (ALCP for Eligible Multifamily Projects

i

13. Competition Identification Number:

ALCE-20 |

Title:

14. Areas Affected by Project (Clties, Countles, States, etc.):

| ] [ Ada-Attachment: | [ Betete Attachtient | e Viewthttachiment 1

* 15, Descriptive Title of Applicant’s Project:

Renovation of elderly housing units into assisted living units to ‘enable elders to "age in place”.
The upgrades will add full accessibility to the converted unita. i

"

Attach supporting documents as specified in agency imstructions.
[Add Attachments~; ] [ Defete Atiacnments | [ View Atigenments

Page 4 of 25




CottonwoodALCP2012
Exhibit 11

DUNS: 9647017380000
FaxlD; 1332880170-8498

Application for Federal Assistance SF-424

16. Congressional Districts Of:

. . g

Attach an additional list of Program/Project Congressional Districts if needed,
[ J I Add Attachment 1 | Delete Atachment J I View Aitachment ]

17. Proposed Project:

*a StartDate: [10/01/2012 *b. End Date: (03/01/2014

18. Estimated Funding {($}:

*a Federal | 2,146,321.00
* b. Applicant [ p.00
*c. State | 0.00
*d. Local | 0.00
*e. Other 0.@]
*{. Program Income C. OOI
*g. TOTAL [ 2,146, 321.00]

* 19. [s Application Subject to Revlew By State Under Exscutive Order 12372 Process?

[:] a. This application was made available to the State under the Executive Qrder 12372 Process for review on : .
D b. Program is subject to E.Q. 12372 but has neot been selected by the State for review.

[X] ¢ Program is not cavered by E€.0. 12372,

* 20. Is the Applicant Delinquent On Any Federal Debt? {if "Yes,” provide explanation In attachment)
D Yes No

If *Yes", provide explanation and attach
| "] [LAod attachment ] [ Detete attachment § [ View Attachment |

21. "By signing this apgplication, | certity {1) to the statements contained In the list of certifications** and (2) that the statements
herein are true, complete and accurate to the best of my knowledge. | also provide the required assurances™ and agree to
comply with any resulting terms if | accept an award. | am aware that any false, fictitious, or fraudulent statements or claims may
subject me to criminal, civil, or administrative penalties. {U.5. Code, Titlo 218, Section 1001)

** | AGREE

* Tha list of cedifications and assurances. or an intemet site where you may cobtain this list, is contained in the announcement or agency
specific instructions.

Authorized Representative:

Prefix: ’; I * First Name: |Na1:en —_l

Middle Name: | |

* Last Name: IDhamodharan l

Suffix: I |

* Title: | AOR ]

* Telephone Number: |413_565_7144 J Fax Number: Iq 13-565-7145

* Email: |naren@ndaconsultantsll:om _I
* Signature of Authorizec Representative:  |Completad by Grants.gov upon submission. | * Date Signed: |Complaled by Grants.gov upan suhmisskl_,

Page 5 of 25



Cottonwocd ALCP2012 i

Exhibit 11 o )

DUNS: 9647017390000 i "; : E’ *
FaxID: 1332880170-8498 '

Survey on Ensurmg Equal Opportumty For Appllcants

OMB No. 1880-0014 Exp. 2/28/2009

Purpose: : § s /

The Federal government is committed to ensunng that all qualified appllcants small or large, non-rellglous or
faith-based, have an equal opportunity to compete for Federal funding: In order for us to better understand
the population of applicants for Federal funds‘*wa are askmg nonproﬁt pnvate orgamzatmns (r\ot 1nciudmg
private universities) to fill out this survey. i . : ] | L

i

Upon receipt, the survey will be separated from: the applrcanon 1nfcrmat:oh provided on the survéy will not be
considered in any way in making funding decisions and wili not'be included in the Federal grants database.
White your help in this data collection process is! greaﬂy appnecnated comp!etlon of this survey is voluntary

Instructions for Submitting the Survey : ‘ ;

If you are applying using a hard copy appllcatlon please place the completed survey in an envelope labeled
"Applicant Survey.” Seal the envelops and include it along with your appllcauon package. If-you are applying
" electronically, please submit this survey along wnth your application. B

i r
I. . i)

Applicant's (Organizatlon} Name: lChrxstlan Hous.mg - Cottonwood, Ifc: ]

Applicant's DUNS Name: (9647017390000 I i

Federal Program: IAss:Lsted Living Conversion Program (RLCP for Eligible Multifamily Projects

CFDA Number: [14.314 ' il ‘ |

! i
Has the applicant ever received a ' j 5. Is;the applicant a local afﬁliaite of a
grant or contract from the Federal : : national organization? !
government? : ) |
L¥| .
i [] Yes No -
+[X] Yes INo i < i
. ‘ i 6. How many full-time equivalhnt employees does
2. Is the applicant a faith-based ; : the applicant have? (Check bnly one box).
organization? : 1 : :
} 1 [X]i 3 or Fewer (] 1s-50
Yes [ No !
] i ‘ []4s 1 51-100
3. Is the applicant a secular j i ‘ ; ‘
organization? , 1 s14 - {7 over100
(] Yes No ) , 1 7. What is the size of the appllcants

annual budget? {Check only: ione box.)

4. Does the applicant have 501(c}3) status? [[] Less Than $150,000 |
' $150,000 - $299,999 |

[X] Yes [] No

: [] $300,000 - $499,999 . }
P |
[7] $500,000 - $999,998 |

[] $1.000,000 - $4,999,999 .

(] $5.,000,000 or more

P il
' i

i Page 6 of 25 u
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CottonwoodALCP2012
Exhibit 11
DUNS: 8647017390000
. FaxID: 1332880470-8458
Applicant/ eclpient

Disclosure/Update Report

|

...

U.S. Department of Housing-

and Urban Development
1

OMB Number: 2510-0011
Explration Date: 10/31/2012

Applicant/Reciplent information

g ‘ ,n

INITIAL |

_] * Report Type: r

* Duns Number: |3647017330000

>

1. Applicant/Recipient Name, Address, and Phone (include area code):

* Applicant Name:

Christian Housing - Cottonwood, Inc.'-_

1_

*Street!:, [859 south 12th St

Street2: il 4'
* City: Cottonwood

County: L |
* State: AZ: Arizona I

*Zip Code: 363264564

* Country:

USA: UNITED STATES

*Phone:  [413-565-7144 '

T

2. Social Security Number or Employer ID Number:  [860775063

* 3. HUD Program Name:

i

nssisted Living Conversion for Eligible ‘}Multifamily Housing Projects
: { ] P

* 4. Amount of HUD Assistance Requested/Received: § I

T 2,146,321.00|

5. State the name and location (street address, City and Stateifof the project or activlty:'
I

* Project Name: Ichristian Care Cottonwood

*Streetl: [859 South 12th St

Street2:

* City: Cottonwood

County:

* State: : AZ: Arizona |

-+ Zip Code: |363264564

* Country: |

USA: UNITED $TATES

Part | Threshold Determinations

* 1. Are you applying for assistance for a specific project or activity? These
terms do not include formula grants, such as public housing operating
subsidy or CDBG block grants. (For further information see 24 CFR

Sec. 4.3).

Yes [ No

[
nr
!

“

2 Havé you recaived or do you expect to receive assistance within the
jurisdiction of the Department (HUD) , involving the project or activity
in this application, in excess of $200,000 during this fiscal year (Oct. 1-
n Sep. 30)7 For further infarmation, see 24 CFR Sec. 4.9

Yes

] Ne

. N i i
1f you answered " No " to either question 1 or 2, Stopl You do not need to complete the remainder of this form.

However, you must sign the certification at the end of the report.

Page 16 of 25

: i 11

Form HUD-2880 (3/99)



CottonwoodALCP2012

Exhibit 11 . "y
DUNS:; 9647017380000 : ’ |
FaxiD: 1332880170-8498 T

Part Il Other Government Assistance Provided or Requested / Expected Sources and Use of Funds. ‘
Such assistanca includes, but is not limited to, any grant, loan, subsidy, guarantee, insurance, payment, credit, or tax benefit. !

"

Department/State/Local Agency Name: ! S § .

* Govemment Agency Name:

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Government Agency Address:

* Streetl: [One Worth Central Avenue i

Street2: Suite 600

* City: Phoenix . l .
County: ]
* State: AZ: Arizona J
* Zip Code: (85004 | .
* Country: USA: UNITED STATES ) : _l
!
* Type of Assistance: [prac ] Amount Requested/Provided:  $ | 142, 800. 00 .

* Expecled Uses of the Funds: ‘
Section 8 PRAC ) |

Depariment/StatefLocal Agency Name:

* Government Agency Name:

Government Agency Address: .

* Street1: I
Street2: : ) l

* City: |
County: |

* Slate: . _ ¥ |

* Zip Code: : ' |

* Country: . J

* Type of Assistance: | J * Amount Requested/Provided:  $ |

i
* Expecled Uses of the Funds: i

(Note: Use Additional pages if necessary) [ |[ AddAtiachment. | [Delceattacnment] [FView Attachienit | ;

Form HUD-2880 (3/09)
Page 17 of 25



Cottonwood ALCP2012
Exhibit 11

DUNS: 9647017390000
FaxID: 1332880170-8498-

Pal‘t ] Interssted Partles. You rrlust decida.

]f
‘--_li_

‘

1. All devafopem, contlactors. or consultants fryvoIved In the application for me assistance or !n the planning, developmem, or

impierrrenhﬂon of the project or activity and’

2. Any other person who has a finantial mterest inthe pro;ed or activity for which the assrstanoe is sought that axceeds $50 000 or 10 peroent of

the assistance (whichever is.fower).

" H

* Alphabeticat list of afl persons with 8™~ g : o o '
reportable financial interest in the project or - Soclal Seamty No. * Type .of Paticipation in * Financiaf Interest in
activity (For individuels, give the last namse first) or Employee ID Na. Project/Activity Pro;_ectlAcuvﬂy ($ and %)
. l2004950_os | ‘[Consultant |s[85.853.00 " | 4.00%
NDA Consuitants - = p i N
Reece Angell Rowe Architects (860979079 ] [Architect , | s{_32,800.00 | 1.5
MTV General Contractors 7 ( 360411562 | 1 Contractor J s{ 1.578,355.00 ||73.90 |
' R s I
v .. Lo L b : s o
T - %
TR ) - ]
VL !

{Note: Use Additional pages if necessary.)l

Certification

1L inig pgompem |1 Dbsse ;Ar.a,;a;;ﬁ:-'wﬂ ]-l._-‘-nsw:ej:z gt ]

nder Sedlon 1001 of Title 18 of the
ing: If you knowi make a false statement on this form, you may be subject to civil or criminal penalties u

nnfaﬁr:dnsglat;o Code, Inngcriydmon any pérson who knowingfy and materially violates any required disdosures of information, Including intentional,
non-disclosure, is subject to civil money penaity not to exoaed $10 000 for gach violation.

} certify that this information is true and complete.

X n N
* Signature: ’ ‘- i ‘ " Date: (nmvgdfww)
" lcompleted Upbﬁ@ﬁm o Grants gy ' [ l . J ,
n x
!
b i
i ' -
' P i
iy ;
I _‘ |
.?; ! ] !
i :
1 N
I H
i
i i
g g

1
1 -
T ' | Farm HUD-2880 (3/99)
4 ;
1

v Page 18 of 25 i




CoﬂomvoodALCPZO 12

.Cerﬁfncﬁﬁbﬁgﬁ@gpénétency |
Wlth théawmaﬁd Plan

(T) pc or clearly pnnt the fei[owmg lnformatlon )
a Appli__c‘a_nt Ne_g;nc:'

. '.P‘rojec't Name:

. Location of thé Project:

Name of the Federal AL
Program to which the

‘ Aapplicant_i_s applying:

© Name of

Certifying Jurisdiction:

Certifying Official
of the Jurisdiction

Name:
Tide: -

- Signature:

Date:

,'Chnsnan Housmg—Cottonwood Inc

_ U.S. Department-of Housirig
;.. and Urban Development .

 Christian Care Cottonwood

859 Séuth 12th Stret v

;‘.-(‘ ottonwood Yavapa1 Count)'i(, AZ. 86326 :.‘ L

\ 1

e
‘;“ll!l" -

h

gi@te of Arizoné‘_“‘ ; '

s

' Asmstant Dcpuly Dlrector/Programs

.-‘. . 4

8

April 2,2012 .

1
bi P
" Lo
b ’ .
: l" Lo
i i
t . E r

i L

T

. - : ' D-2091 (3/98
[ Page pghd 19 or 25  formAy (3/58)

° [ LN 3 . I
S s

* " solidated Plan: . '
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CottonwoodALCP2012 n
Exhibit 11 M
DUNS: 9547017390000 i

FaxID: 1332880170-8498 \
:

DISCLOSUQE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES

i Approved
Complete this fomm to disclose lobbying activities pursuant to 31 U.5.C.1352 * 034';3’0?;
1. * Type of Federal Actian; 2.+ Sh&js of Federal Action: 3.* Report Type:
& contract [ = viwoRerrappiication .
X} b gut ;.'mmm [} rneiiog
(] < coopersi Dtm [(] b mateial change
[ ] dien “' .
D . Toan guaranies ‘1 .'
4. Name and Address of Reporting Entity: | ‘
[X]rrima  [Jsunswardes !
*Name ichrl.at.l.nn Housing - Cottermwood, Inc. Ti_ —‘
" Street 1 Iasg South 12th St Hi I Street 2 ! J
ey feat comwood | State [r2: ‘Arizana ] 7P [a6aze4564 |
Gongressional Distric, ¥ knowrs | 1 T ]
S AR ¥ E e A £ 5 X TR 3 S LA S T T0 e SR AN Jrat P
1
6. * Federal Department/Agency: i T. * Federal Program Name/Description:
Il.l.s. Department of HUR ' 1 ] :us;at:d Living Cenversien for Eligible Multifamily Houstng
rojects -
” GFOA Number, if aparicable: |14, 314
8. Federal Action Number, /f known: i 8. Award Amount, if known:
[ 1 ]| sl |
10. a. Name and Address of Lobbying Registrant:
Prefix I:::I * First Mame IN/A: Wo Lobbying i I Middte Neme li J
TLastName ha: No Lovbytng A | [ |
“stmets | : | stz | }

o s 17| |
b. Individual Performing Services nciding sdvess a&?ﬁ«mmm 160 -
e [ ] [ v s L s rame | |

LN [ L ing 1 ] s [ :

"Stoat 1| H | swestz — ‘ ]
el T [ mEl

ormztion requesied hrough this form s authorized :meaw.s‘c'seuimuszms ‘ of lobbying ectiviti isammﬂm@mdmwm
" ::Smmphmdwmuwmmmuaugbnmmm&ﬂmm, Thie disclosurs b requimed pursuant 1o 31 U.S.C. 1352.11:15#wms‘tmmﬂberepomtn
tha and witl be avaiatie for public Inspedhion, prarsmmfailstoﬁhﬂnmwhddsdwasmﬂben.bgsuloecsviipmalrydmiless!rm

310,000 and w 400,000 tor each sfh_fam |

* Shgnature; 1Cump‘reﬂ‘on§3mmo Grants.gou_l ’i

*Name: Prefix D it tame [T | e Namo [ |
r Last Name [No“is K J Sumx li J

i
Title: |czo J Telephone No.: |_ JD-‘dﬂ: i(:ampleted on submission to Grants.gov

for Local
Stardard Foemn - LLL {Rury. T-87}

Federal Use Only:

Page 20 of 25




CottormwoodALCP2012 o :
Exhibit 11 4
DUNS: 9647017390000 R :

ID: 1332880170-849 , 5 ; ,
certlfx i'on o ' u.s. Department of Houslng
Consistency with ' 'and Urban Development
the RC/EZ/EC-IlIs i
Strategic Plan Ei '

| certify that the proposed activities/projects in thls application are consistent with the strategic plan of a federally-designated
empowerment zone {EZ), designated by HUD or by the United States Department.of Agriculture (USDA), the tax incentive utlization

plan for an urban or rural renewal community {RC) demgnated by HUD, or the strategic plan for an enterpnse community {EC-II}
designation in round Il by USDA, f

This Projectis notin an RCIEZIEC :zone and theréefore this form is not appllcable.
(Type cr clearly print the followmg information) !1-

i
Applicant Name i :
Name of the Federal o :
Pragram to which the %j-
applicant is applying -
Name of RC/EZ/EC-II )
?

. . ]

1

i further certify that the proposed acinvmes/pro;ects will be located within 1heHC/EZ/EC Il identified above and are intended to

serve the residents of the designated area. (2 pomts)
f‘
Narne of the " i
Oificial Authorized '
to Certify the RC/EZ/EC-I

Title S L :
[ H
I !
+ | !
i

Signature ! -

S
v .

Date {mm/dd/yyyy)

Page 1071 ' form HUD-2930 (2/2008)
Page 21 of 25 ‘ -
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T
Cottonwood ALCP2012 , 5‘ f : ';
Exhibit 11 SR ' i= ”-
DUNS: 9647017380000 ' : ' ‘ |
FaxID: 1332880170-8498

: U.s. Department of Housing
b and Urban Development

! II

Certification of Consistency wnth Sustamable Communmes Planning and Implementatlon

} .

{ : OMB Approval Number: 2535-011] {(Exp, OOIMITTT)
1

]

1

i

I
;certlf)lr thazi the prgpl;)sed acthtieslpr?_]ects in this application are consistent w1th the Livability
rinciples advanced by communities il the FY2010 Sustamable Communities R l
and HUD-DOT Challenge Grants. "a . b ) eglonﬂ Plannine
: b

{Type or clearly print the following xnfomatlo‘n) . .1

Applicant Name: This projectis not working with communities that have recelyed

Preferred Sustamablllty Status therefore this form is not applicable.
! i
' i SN : :
Name of the Federal Program to_ 1 | i
which the applicant is applying:r i ! I
| i ] l

v

b4
e,

Name of the Preferred Sustainabl

Communities Status Community: L - |

| — | - J
_ : i ' [ AN ‘

I further certify that: : h : ’ i

(1) The applicant is engaged in activit}cs, that in consultation with the designated Point of Contact of
the HUD designated Preferred Sustainability Status Cof_nm‘uriities, further the ﬁUrposes of the
| ; '

regional planning grant program;’ i e _ :
| S
(2) The applicant’s proposed act|v1t1els either directly reflect the Livability Prmcnples cited and
contained in HUD’s General Sectlon to the FY201 1 NOF As or will result in thc delivery of

h
services that are consistent with the goals of the Lwablllty Principles; ’

i
(3) The applicant has committed to rriamtam an on-going relationship with the HUD Preferred

i
Sustainability Status Communmes for the purposes of bemg part of the plannmg and

implementation processes in the de51gnatecl area. i ' i
’ : ] : B ’ i
ijl : |
1 1
i i
i 4
Il k)
Page 1 of 2 - . form HUD-2995 (01/2011)
PN ' i -
g .
! |
. |

4 Page 23 of 26



Cottonwood ALCP2012

Exhibit 11

DUNS: 9647017390000

Rt SPIRY 58al Authorized to Certlfy the Preferred

lfs

Sustainable Communities Status meets

the above criteria to receive bonus pomts l

Title: |

Organization: |

Signature: I

Date l '

(mm/dd/yyyy)

rrmrampps o e e <

e e e e stpem .

mir e, e = e e A e = A e, -

it

aen

Page 2 of 2

Page 24 of25 0

1
form HUD-2995 (01/2011)




CottanwoodALCP2012
Exhibit 11

DUNS: 9547017380000
FaxID: 1332880170-8428

Facsimile Transmittal
1332880170

8498

U. 8. Department of Housing
and Urban Development

Office of Department Grants
Management and Oversight

OMB Number: 2525-0118
Expiration Date: 06/30/2011

Name of Documant Transmitting:

Nothing faxed with this application
|

J

1. Applicant Informatlon:

LegalName: lchriscian Housing - Cottonwood,

Address:

Street1: gs9 south 12th st

Street2: I : l
City: [Cottonwood h . I

County: [ |

State: ’AZ: Arizona i : —l Q ;

Zip Code: {g63264564

P | T

—

I Country: | USA: UNITED

STATES |

2. Catalog of Fedoral Domestic Assistance Number:

»

i

T J CFDA'No.: |14‘.514

Organizational DUNS: {9647617390000 J
Title: |assisted Living Conversion for Eligible Multifamily Heusing Projects "

i :
Program Component: d i

3. Facsimile Contact Information:

- Department; l

Division: 1

4. Name and telephone number of person to be conlactéﬂ on mattars involving tl'_lls facaimile.

Prefix: IE . J

1 '

First Name; |Naren . i 4
. i =

Middte Name: | i H : f
Lasl Name: thamodharan il J
Suffix: | J w ‘
. 7 . o,
Phone Number: I;L3_555_7144 M ; Lo
Fax Number:  [433-365-7145 | ]
5. Email: Eren@ndaconSultantsllc .com " l

6. What Is your Transmittal? (Check one box per fax}

R i
A |

]

[T] a. centification ~ [_] b. Document e Malch/Leverage Lette d. Other
I

7. How many pages (including cover) are being faxed? J : : -;!

| T
f

Form HUD-96014 (10/12/2004)



CottorwoodALCP3012 ‘l : ; :
Exhibit 8 4‘1 P !
DUNS: 9647017390000  ~... .
' FaxID: 1332880170-8498 il

]

|

1

N

h. Exhibit VIII Evidence of Penmsswe Zonmg A Ietter from the local

zoning official indicating evxdence of Qerm1sswe zoning. Also, show that
the modifications to include the ALF or SEH mto the project as proposed

are permissible under apghcable Zzoning ordlnances or regulations.
‘I s '

(;héii\éé Scul, y. P

| 3
|
|
A h
[ o,
: g
‘l
{ y
o i
| b
Y
[ !
! |
i
|
.
, £
J
| -
|
e
b

E]
u .Page 1,0f 3



Cottonwood ALCP2012 : :

Exhibit 8 . v
DUNS: 9847017390000 .. '
FaxID: 1332880170-8408

June 2, 2011

Kathy Loscheider, Executive Director

Christian Care Cottonwood
PO Box 83210
Phoenix, AZ 85071

FAX: 602-443-5499.

RE:

Proposed Assisted Living Facility-
Christian Care, Phase 1

859 8 12™ Street .
Cottonwood, AZ 86326 . :
APN 406-06-335D :

Thé following information is provided in tesponse to & request by for a “Zoning Verification™
letter regarding a proposal to convert 20 independent living: units (Building 1) to 20 assisted
living units with the additiori of a dining room and;kitchen’é . ) :

bl el e

w

. ! B .
The proposed development is a Permitted Use us per City of Cottonwood Zoning Ordipance.
The property is Jocated in the R-2 Zone (Single Family/Multiple Family Residential)
The R-2 Zone allows *Multiple-family dwellings’” as a Permitted Use.
The existing 20-unit, 16,200 square foot residential facility was approved and constructed in
1995 a5 a multi-family residential use. i
The proposed conversion of the existing independent living residential use to be operated 23
an dssisted living facility maintains the individual dwelling units while adding a common
dining and kitehen area as an accessory use. ‘
All proposed development is subject to City.of Cottonwood property development standards.
An application for Code Review Board is required prick to commencing any work. The
application and instructions for Code Review can be found on the City of Cottonwood
website under the Forms/Jobs/Links meny or from the Community Development office at
111 N. Main Street, Co
Information regarding planning tequircruents is available for review in'the Cottonwood
Zoning Ordinance, whiclt can be found on the City website (www.ci.cottonwood.az.ug) under
Codes/Policics/Plans ot at the Commumity Development office at 111 N. Main Street.

Sincerely,

Charles Scully, Planner

cel

George Gehlert, Community Development Director
Address file

h

o : I
Community Development Department
111 North Main Street, Cottonwood, Afizona B6328 (328) 634-5505

Page 2 of 3
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OMB Number: 4040-0004
Expiration Date: 03/31/2012

Application for Federal Assistance SF-424

" 1. Type of Submission: * 2. Type of Application: * If Ravislon, select appropriate letter(s):
(] Preapplication <] New ]
B Application (] continuation * Other (Specify):
["] Changed/Corrected Application [ revision L
* 3. Date Received: 4. Applicant ldentifier:
[ossosizinz | | |
5a. Federal Entity Identifier: 5b. Federal Award Identifier:
Stata Use Only:

6. Date Received by State: :} 7, State Application Identifier: | I

8. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

* a. Legal Name: |Christian Housing - Cottonwood, Inc. I

* b. Employer/Taxpayer |dentification Number (EIN/TIN): * ¢. Organizational DUNS:

860775063 | [lzsa7017390000

d. Address:

* Streett: less south 12tn st |
Street2: | i

* City: |Cc:ttonwood I
County/Parish: | |

* State: [ AZ: Arizona ]
Province: I J

* Country: { USh: UNITED STATES |

* Zip / Postai Code: (363264564 !

¢. Organizational Unit:

Department Name: Division Name:

L. {1

f. Name and contact infermation of person to be contacted on matters involving this appilcation:

Prefix: |Mr . J * First Name: IE"G“ J

Middle Name: | ]

L

* Last Name: Inhamodharan

Suffix: | }

Title: [AQR J

Organizational Affiliation:
NDA Consultants, LLC

* Telephone Number: [313-565-7144 Fax Number: [413-565-7145 ]

* Email: Igren@ndaconsultantsllc.com . I

Tracking Number:GRANT111298872 Funding Opportunity Number:FR-5600-N-20 Received Date:2012-05-09T19:25:56-04:00




Application for Federal Assistance SF-424

* 9. Type of Applicant 1: Select Applicant Type:

M: Nonprofit with 50iC3 IRS Status (Other than Institution of Higher Education)

Type of Applicant 2: Select Applicant Typ;e: ! i
. b L]

Type of Applicant 3: Select Applicant Type:

* Other {specify):

’ ' % o
’ |

* 10. Name of Federal Agency:

’US Department of Housing and Urban Development

11. Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance Number:

[14.3:4 ] ‘ f

CFDA Tille:

Assisted Living Ceonversicn fer Eligible Multifamily Housing Projects

* 12, Funding Opportunity Number:

FR-5600-N-20 - - ‘ . |

wwmra a-

= Title:

Assisted Living Conversion Program (ALCP for Eligible Multifamily Projects

13. Competition [dentification Number:

ALCP-20 _I

Title:

14. Areas Affacted by Project (Citles, Countles, States, etc.):

R S AT e

I ——— ey prpprrpn ] L : -
r _] ' Add Attachment ] ! Delete Aftachment - \_ﬁewAﬂachment_,_-

* 15. Descriptive Title of Applicant’s Project: !

The upgrades will add full accessibility to the converted units.

Renovation of elderly housing units into assiated living units to enable elders to

"age in place".

Attach supporting documents as specified in agency instructions. | E
™ Add Altachmens . | TDeite Kitachmionts | j View Aftachients

Tracking Number:GRANT11129872

Funding Opportunity Number:FR-5600-N-20 Received Date:2012-05-09T19:25:56-04:00

[ ——



Application for Federal Asslstance SF-424

18. Congressional Districts Of; :
i

- . } i
s st | o oo

Attach an additional list of Program/Project Congressional Districts il needed. i
I . Add Attlachment I Delete Attachment. l View Attachment I

17. Propased Project:

18. Estimated Funding ($): i

*1. Program Income ¢. 00|

*g. TOTAL

* a. Start Date: 1} * b, End Date:
*a. Federal | 2,146,321.00| §!
* b. Applicant l 0. ool |
*c State | 0. 00 : i
" d. Local | c.00| |
*e. Other | ¢.00| !

|

|

H
2,146, 321.00| 5 i

* 19. Is Application Subject to Review By State Under Executi\;e Order 12372 Process? ’
| :

i
D a. This application was made available to the State under the Executive Order 12372 Process for review on I::I

li
[:] b. Program is subject to E.Q. 12372 but has not been selected by the State for review, i
i : .
4 c. Program s not covered by E.O. 12372. ! ;

* 20. Is the Applicant Delinquent On Any Federal Debt? {If "Y?n * provide explanation In attachment.)

[]Yes [<] No i ; i
' R

1f "Yes", provide explanation and attach Iy 4

| | l}_t.\'dd Attachment Detete Attachment View Anz{chment

21. *By signing this application, | certify (1) to the statements contained in the list of certifications** and (2) that the statements
herein are true, compiete and accurate to the best of my ‘knowledge | aiso provide the required assurances**.and agree to
comply with any resulting terms if | accept an award, | am aware that any false, fictitlous, or fraudulent statements or claims may
subject me to criminal, civil, or admin(strative penalties. {U. S Code, Title 218, Section 1001) 1

bl
X - | AGREE i !
‘1
** The list of certifications and assurances, or an internet site where you may cbtain this list, is contained in the announcer|nent or agency

specific instructions. ‘]

Authorized Representative: M !

Prefix IM;: . J * First Iq;me: |Naren _l

Middle Name: I llf J i
* Last Name: ﬁxamodharan 1“ : i J

Suffix: I ] ’M

* Title: |}\OR H J

* Telephone Number: |413_555_7lq4 i | Fax Number: |413-565-7145 g

* Email: Inaren@ndaconsultantsllc .com i . . ] I

* Signature of Authorized Representative: Famn Chamodharan 4! j * Date Sigred: |E>msfzo1z ; |

Tracking Number:GRANT11129872 . ‘1- Funding Opportunity Number:FR-5600-N-20 Received Date:2012-05-09T 19:25:56-04:00
. 1

i .



ATTACHMENTS FORM
Instructlons: On this form, you will attach the various files that make up your grant application. Flease consutt with the appropriate
Agency Guidelines for more information about each needed file. Please remember that any files you attach must be in the document format

and named as specified in the Guidelines.

Important: Please attach your files in the proper sequence. See the appropriate Agency Guidelines for details.

1) Please attach Attachment 1 |AORCLCOCTOCCCC .zip

2) Please attach Attachment 2 lExh ibitiCCC.zip

3) Please attach Attachment 3 |Exhibit2CCC .zip

4) Please attach Attachment 4 |Exhibit 3¢CC. zip

5) Please attach Attachment 5 |gynpit4cce

ew Aﬁachment

.zip

[

ewAﬁachment k

6) Please attach Attachment 6 [g.nibitscec. zip

7) Please attach Attachment 7 [Exhibitsccc_zip \dd.Attag '_ ?;- .ﬂ; :,;y ; &5 ewAnacnment ]

8) Please attach Attachment 8 [Exhibitjccc .zip

9) Please attach Attachment 9 ’ExhibitBCCC .2ip

10) Please attach Attachment 10 fuxnibitocee. zip

11) Please attach Attachment 11 [E.xhibit 10¢C¢. zip

12) Please attach Attachment 12 ’Exhibitllccc. zip

13) Please attach Attachment 13 |ALCP_Cottonwood. xls

14) Please attach Attachment 14 [

15) Please attach Attachment 15 | % De?ete Attaghriy

5

Tracking Number:GRANT11129872 Funding Opportunity Number:FR-5600-N-20 Received Date:2012-05-09T19:25:56-04:00



ed f ensurmg :that all 'quahﬁed'appilcants small or. Iarge

: 1t 1S com
falth-based have an equal opportunlty to compete for Federa! fundmg N order for us to. bett
J lhe populatron of appl:cants for Federal.fu

Instructlons for Submlttmg the Survey

- If you are: applying usmg a hard copy apphcatlon ase place th rnpletad surve HI B
“"Applicant Survey " Seal the enve1ope ‘and. |nclude |t along with " your apphcatton package
electronlcally, please submlt this survey along wlth ycur appllcatlon

H

Applicant’s (Organization) Name: [Christian Housing = Cottonwood, Inc. |

Applicant's DUNS Name: (5647017320000 It - P :

Federal Program: lhssx.sted Living Conversioh Program (ALCP for Eligible Multifamily Projects

CFDA Number: [14.314 i

i
2

5. Is the applicant a local affiliate of a
natlonal organization?

Has the applicant ever received a
grant or contract from the Federal

.

1 $300,000 - 499,999 !

|
government? ' i
i [] Yes No i
Yos [(INo ], , ‘ :!
. 6. How many full-time equivalent empioyees does
2. Is the applicant a faith-based . : the applicant have? (Check anly ane box).
organization? oot : g :
T X 3orFewer 7] 1s-50
KYes  ° [No S
_ ol (145 - [] s1-100 -
3. Is the applicant a secular ' - 1 ' o i _
organization? D{-‘; 6-14 ] over100
Yes ’ N 7. What is the size of the appficant's
[lve BJ Mo : annual budget? (Check only one box.)
4. Does the applicant have 501(c)(3) status? ' [, Less Than $150,000 - .
e 53 $150,000 - $299,999
L

(C] $500,000 - $999,999
]! $1,000,000 - $4,999,999

] $5,000,000 or more

Tracking Number:GRANT11129872

] .. ’
Funding Opportunity Number:FR-5600-N-20 Received Date:2012-05-09T19:25:56-04:00



o

1
i
!

e e sy e

Survey Instructions on Ensurmg Equal Opportumty for Applicants

X .‘
!

ln

: b

Provide the applicant's (organization) name and ;i
)

A

DUNS number and the grant name and CFDA
number.

1. Self-explanatory.
2. Self-identify. . i
3. Self-identify. i

4. 501(c)(3) status is a legal designalion provided on i

‘ application to the Internal Revenue Service by eligible .
organizations. Some grant programs may reguire .‘;
nonprofit applicants to have 501(c)(3) status. Other grant
programs do not. .

5. Self-explanatory. - f

8. For example, two part-time employees who each work |
half-time equal one full-time equivalent employee. If i
the applicant is a local affiliate of a national ]
arganization, the responses to survey questions 2 and !,
3 should reflect the staff and budget size of the local fg!
affiliate.

7. Annual budget means the amount of meney your e '
organization spends each year on all of its activities. f:l

e e,

Tracking Number:GRANT11129872 |

OMB No. 1880-0014 Exp. 2/28/2009

Paperwork Burden Statement

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no
persons are required to respond to a collection of
information unless such collection displays a valid OMB

- control number. The valid OMB control number for this

information collection is 1890-0014. The time required

[
to complete this information collection is estimated to
average five (5) minutes per response, including the time
to review instructions, search existing data resources,
gather the data needed, and complete and review the
information collection.

. if you have any commants concerning the accuracy of the time

estimate(s) or suggestions for improving this form, please write
to: The Agency Gontact listed in this grant application package.

Funding Opportunity Numi}er:FR-SSOO-N-ZD Received Date:2012-05-09T19:25:56-04:00

i



] b
U. S, Department of Housing
and Urban Development .

8498 Office of Department Grants
Management and Oversighl_t

Facsimile Transmittal

1332880170

OMB Number: 2525-0118
Explration Date: 06/30/2011

Name of Document Transmitting: [Nothing faxed with‘éthis application b

1. Applicant information: : 1} }
. I
Legal Name: |~y i crian Housing - Cottonwood, Inc. fi
il !
Address: B

Street1: |E.9 South 12th St 1

Street2: r : J . 1 i !
City: lCottonwood il I
County: | : i I ;
State: IAZ . Arizona £ I )
Zip Cade: [g63264564 , . H © ] Country: | URLTED STATES i
2. Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance Number: “ |
i

Organizational DUNS: 9647017390000 | JCFDANO.: 14.314

Tile: |assisted Living Conversion for Eligiblé’ Multifamily Housig‘\g Projects

fr

Program Compoenent:

3. Facsimile Contact Information: ' E!
Depariment: I ] . g _l

Division: [~ | 1.

4. Name and telephone number of person to be contact&t’i on matters Invalving this facsimile.

Prefix: fux . 1 First Namef} [@en

Middle Name: [ . o B :

Last Name: Dhamodharan .l . j

Suffix: li _l

Phone Number: |413-565-7144 B | ‘

Fax Number:  1413-565-7145 I | |
5. Email: naren@ndaconsultantsilc.com i M J

6. What is your Transmittal? {Check one box per fax)
H

O a. centification ] b. Document [] © Match/l-everage Latter d.;Olher
| . P

7. How many pages (including cover) ara being faxed? ”

Tracking Number: GRANT11 129872 Funding Opportunity Number:FR-56

Form HUD-96011 {10/12/2004)

00-N- 20 Received Date:201 2.05-09T 19:25:56-04:00




i

DISCLOSUB_E OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES

Approved by OMB

Complete this form to ql;scloso lobbying activities pursuant to 31 U.S.C.1352 0348-0046
'
1. * Type of Federal Action: 2.* Staius of Federal Action: 3. " Report Type:
a. cartract |::| ‘a bid/oflerrapplication B<] a. wntiat fiing
b grant E . Initial award D b. material cfiange
©. cooperative agrasment D ‘e post-award -
d. loan i
D e. loan guarantes i B
L__| I. loan Insurance E it
4. Name and Address of Reporting Entity: .
Prime DSuhAwardea .L '
*Wame lChrisr.!.un Housing - Cottonwood, Inc. ;‘ ]
" Sireat 1 lssg South 12th St [: | Sireer 2 I |
il ICottonwaod' i State |Az Arizona | % |863264561 l

Cangressional Gistrict, if knawn: |1 I | :

5. If Reporting Entity in No.4 is Subawardee, Enter Name and Address of Prime:

!

te

o

L
6. * Federal Department/Agency: : 7. * Federal Program Name/Description:
|U.5. Department of HUD i; I IAssisted Living Conversien for Eligible Multifamily Kousing

- Projects

I

ji CFDA Number, if applicable; 114.314
8. Federal Action Number, if known: H 9. Award Amount, if known:

‘ i $
| )

10. a. Name and Address of Lobbying Registra_ﬁt:

Prefix l:l * Flrest Name: |N."A: W Lobbying i I Midote Name [ ]

Last Name ﬁm\: No Lobbying B 1 Sufix I J
“ Street 1 I ) “ | Stoet 2 { |
ity I I State | ‘ | Zip{ J

b. Individual Performing Services (including address if‘t:!'rfferent from No. 108} )
o [ e B 1] [
Last Name iN/‘A: No Lobbying ’ 3 | Surtix [——_—] .

* Strest 1 ’ |' I Street 2 I J

“City I I State | IE | Zip [ |

44. Information requested through this form is authorized by lille 31 U. S.C. section 1352. This disclosure of abbying activities is @ material representation of fact upon which
" reliance was placed by the tier above when the transaction was mado or enterad inte, This disclosure is required pursuant to 31 U.5.C. 1382. This information will ba raported to
tha Congress semi-annually and will ba available for public inspaction, Any person who fails to file the required disclosure shall be subject to a civil pena\ry of not less than

$10,000 and not more than §100,000 for each such failure. 1

* Signature: l:'ren bhamodhazan I
*Name: Prefix [C‘ * First Name 'John ']. I Middie Narie ] ]
* Last Name INM“S i : ‘ Suffix I ]

2
] Te!*gphonu No.: |(s02) 443-5411 |Data: ios;oszzolz'
3

Title: lceo

jor Local Rep
Standard Form - LLL {Rev. 7-37)

Funding Opportunity Number:FR-5600-N-20 Received Date:2012-05-09T19:25:56-04:00

Tracking Number:GRANT11129872
!



Applicant/Recipient U.S. Department of Houslng OMB Number: 2510-0011
Disclosure/Update Report and Urban Davelapment Expraton Date: 1013112012
Applicant/Racipient Information * Duns Number: 19547 017390000 p * Report Type: [ INITIAL

1. Applicant/Recipient Name, Address, and Phone (include area code):
* Applicant Name:

Christian Housing -~ Cottonwood, Inc.

* Street1; BS9 Soutk 12th St

Street2:
* Clty: Cottonweod ]
County: . l E i

* State’ BZ: Arizona ) - : I
*Zip Code: (863264564 ' '

* Country: USA: UNITED STATES l
*Phone:  [413-565-7144

2. Social Security Number or Employer |D Number: |8760')'? 5063 . I

* 3. HUD Program Name:

Assisted living Conversion for Eligible Multifamily Housing Projects
. !

* 4. Amount of HUD Assistance Requested/Recelved: $ | 2,146,321.00]

RIFPRRPSY 154

5. State the name and location (street address, City and State) of the project or activity:

* Project Name: IChristian Care Cottonwood . . |

* Streetl: |59 South :2th St
Street2: _
* City: Cottonwood I
County:

L

* State: AZ: Arizona i
* Zip Code: (g53264564 l

b

L]

i
* Country: USA: UNITED STATES J

Part | Threshoid Determinations .
* 1. Are you applying for assistance for a specific project or activity? These ~ * 2. Have you received or do you expect to receive assistance within the

terms do not inclde formula grants, such as public heusing operating jurisdiction of the Department (HUD) , involving the project or activity
subsidy or CDBG block grants. {For further information see 24 CFR in this application, in excess of $200,000 during this fiscal year (Ocl. 1-
Sec. 4.3). Sep. 307 For further information, see 24 CFR Sec. 4.9

Yes - [ ]No Yes ] Ne
]

[ .

1f you answered " No " to either question 1 or 2, Stop! You do not need 1o complete the remainder of this form.
¢

Howaever, you must sign the certification at the end of the report. "

Form HUD-2880 (3/99)

3

Tracking Number:GRANT11129872 : Funding Opportunity Number:FR-5600-N-20 Received Date:2012-05-09T 19:25:56-04:00



i
Part Il Other Government Assistance Provided of Requested / ‘Expected‘ Sources and Use of Funds.
Such assistance includes, but is not limited to, any grant, lc;:":cm. subsidy, guarantee, insurance, payment, credit, or tax benefit.

&
1

Department/State/Local Agency Name: !1 J

* Government Agency Name:

0.5. Department of Housing and Urbad?Development
=l

Government Agency Address:

* Street1: |0ne North Central Avenue { L . i ]
Street2:  Jsuite 600 {. . 1 |
* City: |Phoenix H [ I
County: I : ” ) l i
" State: : AZ: Arizona ) l
* Zip Code: [gs004 il ]
* Country: USA: UNITEi} STATES I
it .
* Type of Assistance: |PRAC I - amount Requested/Provided: § [ 142, 800.00

‘
H

* Expected Uses of the Funds:

Section B8 PRAC :<
7 :
Department/State/Local Agency Name: '1 ; : E
i . ! '
* Govemnment Agency Name: -
Government Agency Address: ) .
‘streett: [ 1 _
Street2: [t - i
* City: I ] _ ]
County: [ ] i J
* State: o ' l
* Zip Code: Y . I
* Country:. ' i : R J
g g ' F K '
* Type of Assistance: ]13 * Amount Requested/Provided:  § | A J
* Expected Uses of the Funds: ,if
!
i
{Note: Use Additional pages if necessary.) i it i Add Attachments Délete 'Aﬁéc}{ri;)iéﬁf-’ I View Attachméant. |
11 ) N O
i
- S
. Form HUD-2880 (3/99)
J
. ) 4 i
Tracking Number:GRANT11129872 ‘ Funding Opportunity Number:FR-5600-N-20 Received Date:2012-05-09T19:25:56-04:00
b

Lonuiammen—"" N



Part Il Interested Partias. You must decide. ' ‘-" B

. Jd i
1. All developars, contractors, or consultants Involved In the application for.the assistance or in the planning, development, or
implemantation of the project or actlvity and g

. t :
2. Any other person who has a financial interest in the project L:r activity for which the assistance is sought.that exceeds $50,000 or 10 percent of
the assistance (whichever ls lower), H o ‘|

W

Tracking Number:GRANT11129872

* Alphabetical list of all persons with & ot :

reportable financial interest in the project or * Social Security No. * Type of Participation in * Financial interest in

actlvity (For individuals, give the last name first) or Emplayee ID No. " Project/Activity ‘Project/Activity (§ and %)

MDA Consultants [20049500§ : | Ic:mgulta}%t i ] Sl 85,853 ,00" 4. oo|%

‘ i ) ‘

Reece Angell Rowa Rrchitects IBGOB‘IQO'.';? I Architect - l $l : 32,800. UO" 1. 50]%

MTV General Contractors . [86041186; | ICcmtractcr I s[ [ 1, 573‘355.0(3” TB.UOI%
. ].I -

o 1 s -

I R -
(Note: Use Additional pages if nece_ssary.)l gﬁﬁ?@
Certification . i

Warning: If you knowingly make a false statement on this formi, you may be subject to ci\.flt or criminal penalties under Section 1001 f)f Title 18 of the
United States Code. In addition, any person who knowingly ana materially viclates any required disclosures of informal!on. including intentional
non-disclosure, is subject to civil money penalty not to exceed $10,000 for each violation.- !

1 certify that this information is true and complete. ki -

1 #
EL .

* Signature: . ’ ’ ™ Date: (mmvdd/yyyy)

Naren Dhamodharan : ; : - | 05/09/2012 _]

B y o Form HUD-2880 (3/99)

Funding Qpportunity Number:FR-5600-N-20 Received Date:2012-05-09T19:25:56-04:00
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2012 elogic Model® information Colversheet £ .I"l'H 5
i ! v il
| 3 %“u,wb\"’w
’5 Instructions ; :

Whan complating this section there are mandatoty‘ fields that must ba completed. Thase fields are high!rghted in yeliow. Tha
requwed data must be entered correctly to cump!ete an eLogic Madel®. fl ato t

| W at the : Appiicant Legal Name must match box Ba in the SF-424 in your
application. Enter the lagal name by which yuu ‘are incorporated and pay taxes. CCR Doing Buslness is new for 2010 eLogic
Modak®. Only complete this field it your reglsn'ation at CCR Includes an entry in Doing Busiess as: {dba). Erter the DUNS # as
entared into bax 8c of the SF-424 Agplication for Federal Assistance form. Entar the City whera your organization is focated, this
information must match the SF-424 data in your application. Use the dropdown to erter the State whare your organization is jocated,
this Information must match the SF-424 data inyour application. This information must match the SF-424 data in your application.
Enter the Grantae Contact Name and emall address in the Beld provided. Enter the name of the person that completed the eLogic
Model® and their email address in the fistd provided. When completing the Project Information Section, applicants excep! Indian
Tribas must emar their Project Namae, Project Location City/County/Parish, State, Projact Type, and Construction Type. if there are
multipls tocations, enter the location where the majority of the work will be done. Indian trives, inctuding mutti-state tribes, should
enter the City or County associatad wih thelr buslness address location, For Indlan Tribes, enter the state applicable to the business
address of the Tribal entity. . ! y

i .
Program Information i

ot . 1

{HUD Program t . ALCP
Program CFDA © o 1a31a

] Program Component

Grantee Information
b
Appnca'r‘n Legal Nume|
CCA Doing Bu.utneal As Name .
DUNS Number[os4701739__ |-Jooco |

Christian Housing - Cottonwoed, Ine.

i CitylCaottonwood 7
i State]ARIZONA : 1
i Zp Code|B5326 [-Jases |

. Grantes Contact Namel.John Nomis N
Grantea comnct emalllichn.narris @christiancare.ong
Loglc Model! Comut Namel|John Norris

Logk: Madel comar:l emailljohn.ncrig@ehristiancare.org |
Pro;ect Information ,

Project Name,
Project Location CHy/County/Parish |Cottonwood
Project Location State|ARIZGNA
i{  Zip Codel86326 J-Jeses |
!, Project Type[Saction 202 -
Construction Type|Reohabilitation

(Chdstian Care Cottonwood

AN

i

i ;

1 ‘ - :

]
Addrlional !nformatlon for Flepomng {Leave Brank At tha Time of ‘Application)

Grants.gov Appli¢ s
HUD Award Number| -
Logle Model dment Number

- ..._l__._.__ e e
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Year 3

eLoge Model® OMB Approval 2535-0114 exp. 083172014
Applicant Legal Name|Christian Housing - Cotlonwood, Inc. . - __-__ - .
CCR Doing Business As Name|0 S _E_____ .
HUD Program ALCP Reporting Period ang, o
ceur . \ Reporting Start Dats DUNS No.[ 964701738 ] -[ o000 ]
Praject Nama Christian Care Corlonwood Reporting End Date 2012
HUD | Palicy Needs Services/Activities Measures. Outcomes Measures | Evaluation Tools
Goals | Priority e . : L TR
1 2 3 4 5 6 7

Palicy Pianning Programming Pre | Post | YTD Impact Pre | Post | YiD Accountability
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eLogic Model ®

Year 3
Applicant Legal Name|Chyistian Housing - Cottonwood, Inc.
CCR Doing Business Aa Name |0
HUD Prog ALCP Reponing Period
Prog Comp 1 Reporting Start Date
Christian Care Cottonwood R

Project Name

OMB Approval 25150114 exp. 08/31/2014

Planning Programming X . <>...Mm.ﬂ >nnocw.~mw.__=w
#VALUE! #VALUE!
¥VALUE! ¥VALUE!
#VALUE! SVALUE!
¥VALUEI #VALUE!
B :t - o _ ¥VALUE! o IVALUE! L M.n.
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ColtonwoodALCP2012
Exhibit 10

DUNS: 9647017390000
FaxiD: 1332880170-8498
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Financial Statements -
December 31, 2011 and 2010
Christian Housing Cottonwood, Inc.
[Project Number 123-EE034) -
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